KPN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDIA

To,

The Municipal Commissioner,
Dhule Municipal Corporation,
Dhule.

Draft Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Financial Statements prepared under Accrual Based Financial
Statements of Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule for the year ended on 31 March
2021.

We have audited the Accrual Based Double Entry Reports of Dhule Municipal
Corporation, Dhule (herein after referred as Corporation) comprising of the Balance
Sheet as at 31t March 2021 and Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow
Statement as on that date. We have also referred to the accounting policies and other
documents of the corporation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements;

The authorities of the corporation are responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the corporation in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted by the corporation. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments. And estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility;
Our responsibility is to express our opinion on the financial statements prepared
under the Accrual Based system of the Corporation. We have conducted the audit in
an independent and fair manner in accordance with the auditing standard of India
and the standards applicable to audit under double entry method. We have followed
the procedures mentioned in our detailed audit plan to collect evidence about the
disclosures made in the financial statements and have made the neceSs;n“y risk
assessment based on our judgment and experience. 7O --.,_-e,a \
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Qualified Opinion;

In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to the explanation
given to us, except for possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion
paragraph,

1.1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the corporation as at 315
March 2021 as, the said accounts read with notes give true and fair view;

1.2. In the case of the Income & Expenditure Account of the surplus of the corporation
for the year ended on that date. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said double
entry report are presenting the true and fair financial position of the corporation,

1.3. In the case of cash flow statement as on that date. In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given
in the said statement represent true and fair view,

Basis for Qualified Opinion;

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards and auditing specified
under double entry system of accounting under NMAM. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibility for the audit of
financial statement section of our report. We are independent of the corporation in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of ethics.

We believe that the evidence so collected during our audit is sufficient and
appropriate to formulate our audit opinion.

The other details which form the basis of Qualified Opinion are reported as follows;

1. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 1.4 Grants, Contri. for Special Purpose,
of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where it was
observed that in the current financial year, special funds intended for capital
expenditure were utilized, contrary to the requirement to park such funds in
reserves as per the National Municipal Accounts Manual. Instead of being
categorized correctly, these grants were booked as income by the corporation.
Additionally, details on the classification of grants into revenue and capital
categories were not provided for verification. Furthermore, interest earned on
various grants was consolidated under a single ledger named "Interest on Grant,"
resulting in an understatement of balances in the respective grant accounts due to
failure to record interest earned in their respective ledgers. P -.__-'.:- Y
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2. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 2. Unsecured Loan, of Liabilities Side
in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where the Corporation had
obtained Open Market borrowing and a loan from LIC for the Maharashtra Jivan
Pradhikaran Vibhag for which the opening outstanding balance of the loan does
not appear in the Corporation's financial records. Additionally, there has been no
provision made nor disclosure under contingent liability as required.

3. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.1 Deposits Received & Payable, of
Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where on
verification books of accounts, it was noticed that Opening balance Rs. 283.68
Lakhs were taken from Form 1 to 29 which is not bifurcated to each of above head,
instead it was recorded under Sr. No. 4 Deposit - Shop.

4. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. Account Note - Contingent Liabilities,
of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where details
of pending litigations against the corporation were not made available for
verification.

5. Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

6. Refer Annexure VII Observation & comments on Investments for detailed
comments.

7. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.1 Closing Stock, of Asset Side in
Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where on examination of books of
accounts, it was noticed in Income & Expenditure Account the balances of stores,
stocks & consumables were not considered which may have material impact
financial statements, moreover details with respect to opening & closing stock
were not made available for verification.

8. Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 3.2 Sundry Debtors, of Assets Side in
Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where year-wise bifurcation in
respect of receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes, etc. were not
provided by concerned department to us, we cannot quantify the amount of the
provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as prescribed in
the National Municipal Accounting Code. However, the list provided as receivable
balance as on 31.03.2021 does not match with books. Refer Annexure IX

Observations and Comments on Books Receivable for our detail comments::.,,*-
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10.

11.

12,

15.

14.

15.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 4.1 Staff & Other Advances, of Assets
Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where certain advances
reflect adverse balance this is due non feeding of opening balance to its respective
head instead it is clubbed and feeded to Sr, No. 2 Advance payable.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 5. Bank Account & Cash in Hand, of
Assets Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Balance Sheet where we have
observed that in some bank accounts reconciliations were not made available for
verification and as explained to us such reconciliations are in process. However,
some bank statements were not available for verification. Also, refer Annexure VIII
Remarks on Bank, Bank Statements & Bank Reconciliations attached along with
this report.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 7. Revenue Grants, Contributions &
Subsidies, of Income Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and
Expenditure Statement where payments for capital expenditure from specific
grant accounts were matched against their bank balances by recording a journal
entry debiting the grant account and booking income under revenue grants and
subsidy received. This resulted in an overstatement of income which should have
been correctly recorded under Utilized Grants under Group Reserves.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 1. Administrative Expenses, of
Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and Expenditure
Statement where on verification of electricity expenses, it was observed that prior
period electricity expenses were recorded in current financial year. In addition,
provision of electricity expenses for the month of March 2021 is not recorded.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 2. Establishment Expenses, of
Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and Expenditure
Statement where on verification of salary and wages, it was observed that prior
period salary and wages were recorded in current financial year. In addition,
provision of salary and wages for the month of March 2021 is not recorded.

Refer to our detailed comment in point no. 4. Repairs & Maintenance of Fixed
Assets, of Expenditure Side in Annexure - IV under Analysis of Income and
Expenditure Statement where it was observed that certain capital expenditure is
treated as revenue expenditure.

Forms 1 to 29 as on 31-03-2021 were not made available for Verlflcahgﬂr ore, , -
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16. In addition, to above qualifications, also refer to our qualifications given in the
Annexures I to X attached along with report.

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting;
Refer Annexure - II - Report on the Internal Financial Controls related to Double entry
accounting system of the Corporation.

Other Matter;

We further report the following;

1. We have sought and, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

2. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by Municipal
Accounting Manual have been kept by the Corporation so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

3. The Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account deal with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

4. Except for the matter described in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above, the
Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account comply with the Municipal
Accounting Manual and Accounting Standards applicable to the Urban Local
Bodies;

5. The matter described in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Corporation;

6. The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above.

7. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Corporation and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in 'Annexures'.

For, KP N & CO.
Chartered Accountants, .
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Annexure - I to Report as per para 32.9 in chapter 32 of National
Municipal Accounting Manual

Whether all the expenditure incurred by the ULB are authorized by appropriate provision
in the sanctioned budget, whether made originally or subsequent?

Auditors Comment: We have verified the expenditure incurred by the ULB on test
check basis, accordingly it was observed that the certain instances where
expenditure were not duly authorized by appropriate authority and were not duly
sanctioned. For, details refer to our detailed comments as enumerated in Annexure
X - Observation & Comments on Voucher Verification.

Whether all sums due to and received by the ULB have been brought to account within the
prescribed time limits?
Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, the ULB has
brought all sums due to and received in account within the prescribed time limits,
except for those as reported in Annexures below.
For Example:
e The accrued interest on Investments in Fixed Deposit made by the ULB.
e Provision for expenses such as Salary & Wages payable for the month of
March were not recorded in books of accounts as per the concept of accrual.
e Outstanding Balances of Open Market Borrowing & LIC loan were not
brought into books of accounts.

Whether all transactions (income, expenditures, assets and liabilities) are correctly

classified?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, it was

observed that all transactions (income, expenditure, assets and liabilities) were

correctly classified, except for those as reported in Annexures below.

For Example:

a. Incases where capital expenditure is incurred from Special fund bank account,
the corresponding impact is given to its grant account by reducing it and
booking it as Income account instead it should have been parked under head
of capital contribution as prescribed in National Municipal Accounting Code.
Further, refer to our comments in Annexure IV.

Whether in respect of all bills for charges on account of all works and that no deviation has
been made from the sanctioned plans and the estimates without the sanction of the
competent authority?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that there was no deviation from
the sanctioned plans and estimates without the sanction of the competent authority
for bills for charges on account of all works, except for those as. reportgd in
Annexures below. L, pATE "Tq N\
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Whether the amount received for a specific grant have been utilized for the purposes as
stated in the grant sanction order?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that the amount received for
specific grants have been utilized for the purposes as stated in the grant sanction
order. However, the capital assets created from these specific grants were not
separately disclosed in the financial statements.

Whether the special funds have been created as per the provision of relevant stages and
whether special funds have been utilized for the purposes for which created?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure and
verification on test check basis, it was observed that the ULB has created special
funds as per the provision of relevant stages and the same been utilized for the
purposes for which they were created. Where the funds are unutilized the same
have been invested in fixed deposits with banks.

Whether the ULB is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of fixed assets. Whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. Whether any material
discrepancies noticed on search. Verification, and if so, whether the same have been properly
dealt with in the books of accounts?

Auditors Comment: The ULB has maintained records showing particulars,
including quantitative details and situations of fixed assets as on 31t March 2009.
Further, any verification report was not provided to us for verification when
demanded hence we are not in a position to comment on it. Therefore, it is
recommended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate procedures for
physical verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.

Whether physical verification has been conducted by ULB at reasonable intervals in respect
of stores?

Auditors Comment: Reports of the physical verification of the stores were not
provided by the concerned departments of the ULB when demanded for
verification. Accordingly, the possibility that the concerned departments of the
ULB may not have carried out the physical verification at reasonable intervals
cannot be ruled out.

Whether the procedures of physical verification of stores followed by ULB is reasonable and
adequate? If not, the inadequacies in such procedures should be reported.

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us by concerned department, we are not in position to comment on the same.
However, it is recommended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate

o e, g ™
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10.

13,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Whether any material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stores as
compared to book records, and if so, whether the same have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the valuation of stores is in accordance with accounting principles laid down in
the accounts manual? Whether the basis of valuation of stores is same as in the preceding
year? If there is any deviation in the basis of valuation, the effect of such deviation, if
material, should be reported;

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us by concerned department, we are not in position to comment on the same.
However, it is recommended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate
procedures for physical verification of the stores.

Whether the parties to whom the loans or advances in the nature of loans have been given
by ULB are repaying the principal amount as stipulated and are also regular in payments
of the interest and if not, whether reasonable steps have been taken by the ULB for recovery
of the principal and interest?

Auditors Comment: ULB has not given any loans, other than to its employees and
mobilization advances to the vendors as per the agreement with the vendors. In
case of the loans to employees, ULB has provided interest free advances such as
festival advances which is recovered from salaries & wages.

Whether there exists an adequate internal control procedure for the purchase of stores,
including components, plant and machinery, equipment and other assets?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether proper procedures are in place to identify any unserviceable or damaged stores
and whether provision for the loss in this respect. If any, has been made in the accounts?
Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the ULB is regular in depositing provident fund dues and profession tax deducted
with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of areas;

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to
us, we are not in position to comment on the same.

Whether the ULB is regular in depositing tax deducted at source (income tax and works
contract tax) and other statutory dues, and if not, the nature and causes of sw‘h delay and
the amount not deposited; e ﬁc
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Auditors Comment: No. It was observed that the ULB deducts and discharges TDS
liability as and when payment is issued to contractors/vendors and not on the
basis of accrual accounting of expenses. Moreover, details with respect to TDS
challans and returns filed were not furnished before us for verification.

17. Whether any personal expenses have been charged to revenue account same: if so, the details
thereof.
Auditors Comment: No. Based on our audit procedures and audit samples we
have not came across any personal expenses being charged to the revenue account.

For, KP N & CO.
Chartered AC(}p-E{I\}_’;@,}_}‘gﬁ&‘
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Annexure - II - Report on the Internal Financial Controls related to

1

Double entry accounting system of the Corporation:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls of the Corporation:

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhule
Municipal Corporation as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Corporation. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Corporation's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required in accordance with the Municipal Corporation Act, 1956
including the Municipal Accounting Manual and accounting principles generally
accepted in India applicable to the Urban Local Bodies.

Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement-of the financial
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Corporation's internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A Corporation's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Corporation's

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Corporation are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and officers of the Corporation; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Corporation's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Emphasis of Matter

a) The Corporation did not have an appropriate internal financial control system
over financial reporting since the internal controls adopted by the Corporation
did not adequately consider risk assessment, which is one of the essential
components of internal control, with regard to the potential for fraud when
performing risk assessment.

b) The Corporation has to improve upon the effective internal audit system so as
to cover all major areas with extensive scope. As of now no Internal Auditor
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The scope of internal auditor should define risk areas like, physical verification
of fixed assets and inventory, reconciliation of statutory dues paid with
corresponding returns filed. This could potentially result into weak checks and
balances and unreported financial irregularities ultimately resulting into
losses and distorted financial reporting.

7. Opinion:
A “material weakness” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the Corporation's annual or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, because of the effects/ possible effects of the material weaknesses
described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Corporation has not maintained adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not
operating effectively as of March 31, 2021 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the March 31, 2021

financial statements of the Corporation, and these material weaknesses do not
affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Corporation.

For, K P N & CO.
Chartered Accountdnts,, ..
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Annexure - III - Accounting Standards applicable to Local Bodies
issued by ICAI

In order to harmonies the diverse practices being followed by the local bodies,
Accounting Standards for Local Bodies (herein after referred as ASLB) are being
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (herein after referred as
ICAI) since March, 2005, which are high quality financial reporting standards for the
local bodies based on International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).
Currently, accrual-based accounting guidance is drawn by Urban Local Bodies either
from National Municipal Accounts Manual (NMAM,, i.e., issued in 2004) or Municipal
Accounting Manual of their respective state that have been formulated on NMAM.

Ensuring compliance with ASLBs is the responsibility of appropriate authority, which
approves the financial statements of the local body for the purpose of issuance thereof.
ASLBs issued by the ICAI are recommendatory and will become mandatory as and
when the concerned state government adopts them for implementation.

Following is the list of standards which are applicable for the Corporation -

ASLB No. ASLB Description
ASLB1  Presentation of Financial Statements
ASLB2 | Cash Flow Statements
ASLB3  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
ASLB5 | Borrowing Cost
ASLB12 | Inventories
ASLB13  Leases
ASLB14 | Events after the Reporting Date
ASLB16 | Investment Property
ASLB17 | Property, Plants and Equipment’s
ASLB18  Segment Reporting
ASLB19 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
ASLB 20  Related Party Disclosures
ASLB21  Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assets
ASLB 23  Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes & Transfers)
ASLB 24  Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements
ASLB 26 | Impairment of Cash Generating Assets
ASLB 32  Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor
ASLB 36 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
ASLB39  Employee Benefits
ASLB 42 | Social Benefits

Of the above list ASLB 2 and ASLB 5 are mandatory to be followed by the Members
of ICAI while auditing financial statements of local bodies w.e.f. 1st April 2022. While

remaining ASLBs are recommendatory. Accordingly, we; have divided our opinion of on
the implementation of ASLBs in two parts as folloys =%, o
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Opinion for the ASLBs that are mandatory:

d.

ASLB - 2 - Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the ASLB - 2 -
Cash Flow Statements using Indirect Method of Cash Flow Statement.
Necessary disclosures have been made as required by the ASLB.

ASLB - 5 - Borrowing Costs -

The Corporation has incurred borrowing cost which is charged to Income
& Expenditure account on payment basis. Moreover, provision for interest
payable of Kendra Puraskrut Lahan & Madhyam Yojana Loan and Open
Market Borrowing & LIC Loan is not recorded. Furthermore, no documents
for verifying whether the Kendra Puraskrut Lahan & Madhyam Yojana
Loan utilization is classified as capital or revenue in nature have been
provided for verification.

Opinion for the ASLBs that are recommendatory:

Considering the accounting system applied during the year under audit it is
not possible to quantify the impact of non-following of ASLBs. Some of the
points which we feel are not followed in ASLBs are mentioned as examples
only in ensuing points.

d.

ii.

ASLB 3 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
As per paragraph 7 of ASLB, prior period errors are omission from, and
misstatements in, the entities financial statements for one or more prior
period arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable information that:
Was available when financial statements for those periods were
authorized for issue; and
Could reasonably accepted to have been obtained and taken into
account in the preparation and presentation of those financial
statements.
Such errors include the errors of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in
applying accounting policies, oversights or misinterpretation of facts, and
fraud.

ASLB 12 - Inventories -

Corporation has valued the inventories at cost basis which is in accordance
with the accounting principles as laid in the NMAM. As per paragraph 15
of the ASLB 12 - Inventories, the inventories should be measured at the
lower of cost and net realizable value. Since, the ASLB 12 is
recommendatory, it is at the discretion of the Corporation wherher to follow
NMAM or ASLB 12 issued by ICAL P e e\
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c. ASLB13 - Leases -
Corporation has not disclosed any information w.r.t leases in the financial
statements. Further, the corporation has not provided us with the
information in regards to the leases, due to which we cannot comment,
whether the assets are dealt accordingly as per the requirements of the
ASLB 13.

d. ASLB 16 - Investment Property -
As per paragraph 7 of ASLB 16 - Investment Property, investment property
is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciations or both, rather than for us in production
or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes or sale in
ordinary course of operation.
Accordingly, the assets namely Parking Building, Shopping Center &
Market appearing under the Building & Premises of Fixed Assets, can be
categorized as Investment Property, as these are investments made for
earning rental income.
However, the Corporation has not classified or recognized any such
Investment Property in accordance with the ASLB 16.

e. ASLB 17 - Property, Plants & Equipments -

The Corporation has disclosed the gross carrying amount, depreciation
method used, useful lives, depreciation rate, accumulated depreciation and
reconciliation of the carrying amount at the beginning and end of the
period. However, the Corporation has not disclosed the cost model or
revaluation model used for the determining the gross carrying amount
along with the other. Also, refer to our detailed comments as mentioned in
Annexure VI Analysis of Fixed Assets and Depreciation on Assets.

f. ASLB 18 - Segment Reporting.
The Corporation has not attached any segment wise reports to the financial
statements in accordance to the ASLB 18.

g. ASLB 19 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets -
The Corporation has not reported any disclosures under Contingent
Liabilities for previous year. In current year it has not reviewed the status
of the Contingent Liabilities.
Further, the Corporation has not made any provision in current year for the
receivables as per the accounting policy laid under the NMAM.
In addition, Corporation has not complied with the disclosure of contingent

liabilities. For details refer last para of 3.3.3 of Annexure IV Analysis-c LA
Balance Sheet. F & S
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Therefore, it can be concluded that the Corporation has not complied with
the disclosures required under ASLB 19

. ASLB 20 - Related Party Disclosures -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 20

ASLB 21 - Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assets -

As per definition under the ASLB 21, Non-Cash Generating Assets are
assets other than cash-generating assets, where, cash-generating assets are
assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return for
the purpose of impairment, goodwill is considered a cash generating asset.
Impairment of Non-cash generating assets is a loss in the service potential
of a non-cash generating assets over and above the loss recognized through
depreciation. The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures
required under ASLB 21

ASLB 23 - Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes & Transfers) -
The Corporation has partially disclosed information as required under
ASLB 23. Where, various taxes are disclosed as per the requirement of ASLB
23, while revenue from non-exchange transactions other than taxes is not
disclosed separately.

. ASLB 24 - Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 24

ASLB 26 - Impairment of Cash Generating Assets -

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets held with
primary objective of generating a commercial return that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or group of assets. The Corporation has not
complied with the disclosures required under ASLB 26

. ASLB 32 - Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor -

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 32

. ASLB 36 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures -

The Corporation has not provided information in regards to such

investments. Accordingly, we cannot comment whether the Corporation

has complied with the disclosures required under ASLB 36:9? _
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0. ASLB 39 - Employee Benefits -
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under
ASLB 39

p. ASLB 42 - Social Benefits -
The Corporation has not disclosed any information on the social benefits of
the schemes implemented by them in the financial statements. Accordingly,
the Corporation has not complied with the disclosures req;m;pg}f under
ASLB 42, /P
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Annexure - IV

We have performed the audit procedures agreed with you and enumerated in the
scope of work previously with respect to the closing Balance sheet of Dhule Municipal
Corporation as at 31.03.2021, set forth in the accompanying schedules. The said
Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure account is prepared by using Tally
software thereby complying of the guideline of preparation of financial statements on
double entry method.

Analysis of Balance Sheet

A. Liabilities Side

1. Capital Account Rs. 15,64,67,58,671

Municipal Funds Rs. 9,15,40,66,215.00

(Account Code - 3010000)
During the year the Municipal Funds have decreased net by Rs. 566.37 lakhs
which relates to excess of expenditure over income transferred for the current
year.

1.1. Reserves & Surplus Rs. 0.00
(Account Code - 3030000)

1.2. Earmarked Funds
(Account Code - 3020000)

1.3. Grants, Contri. for Special Purpose
(Account Code - 3040000)

Rs. 14,06,85,962.00

Rs. 6,35,20,06,494.00

The classification of various earmarked funds was done into three heads as
above, Following is the list of earmarked and unutilized funds;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount
1 | Reserves & Surplus 0
1.1 | Reserves 0
2 | Earmarked Funds 14,06,85,962.00

1,29,02,293.00
94,52,002.00
1,01,86,925.00
5,93,216.00

2.1 | Depreciation Fund

2.2 | Development Fund

2.3 | Dedargaon Paryatan Fund
2.4 | Dry Laterin Fund

2.5 | Pension Fund 2,33,72,971.00
2.6 | Road Fund 1,30,000.00
2.7 | Salary Reserve Fund 6,65,39,203.00
2.8 | Sinking Fund 54,74,830.00 i
2.9 | Tree Fund 3,30,139.00 | onartereg
21 | Trust Fund 79,933.00 | /i 8%
it 133636wW ¥
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211 | Water Supply Fund 1,16,24,450.00
3 Gran.ts, Contribution for 6.35,20,06,494.00
Special Purpose
31 Solid Wagte Management (12th Pay 118,52, 731.00
Commission)
3.2 | 13th Pay Commission -7,80,859.00
3.3 | 14th Pay Commission 6,47,56,781.00
3.4 | 15t Pay Commission 11,10,34,616.00
3.5 | Member of Parliament 21,96,564.00
3.6 | Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yojna 11,92,31,319.00
3.7 | IHSDP Grant -16,89,92,199.00
3.8 | UIDSSMT Grant (Pani Puravtha) 2,97,70,538.00
3.9 | Magas Shetra Anudan Nidhi (BRGF) -4,83,70,042.00
3.10 | Vikas Shulk 90,49,151.00
3.11 | Sujal Nirmal Abhiyan 37,565,064.00
3.12 | Dedargaon Tourism 1,37,94,076.00
3.13 | Aamdar Nidhi Unutilised 19,82,589.00
314 Nagari Mulbhut Suvidha - Special 6,20,18,208.00
Grant
3.15 | Sant Gadge Baba Swachta Abhiyan 13,54,932.00
3.16 | Theatre Grant -2,92,230.00
3.17 | Grant for Census 1,30,62,440.00
3.18 | Navinya Purn Yojana Grant 3,25,736.00
319 Grant for Arogya Mahila Balvikas 3,89,112.00
Prakalp
3.20 | Grant for Akkalpada 13,82,42,470.00
3.21 | Grant for Fire Brigade 2,87,85,441.00
3.22 | Grant for RCH lab 8,34,060.00
3.23 | Grant Received for Court 32,87,692.00
3.24 | Grants-D A 15,45,800.00
3.25 | Grant - Employee Salary 59,352.00
3.26 | Grant - Maleria Grant 3,93,30,990.00
3.27 | Grant - Medicine Grant 75,850.00
3.28 | Nagar Rachana - Sahayak Anudan 49,21,60,000.00
3.29 | Nagorothan Abhiyan Nidhi -3,16,48,489.00
3.30 | Nagorothan Rajyastraria Nidhi 11,68,46,360.00
3.31 | Nagorothan Jilhastariya Nidhi -4,73,71,604.00 < @)
3.32 | Navbaudh Gharkul Yojana 9,97,95,679.00 e HgJﬂ
m
o
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3.33 | Grant - Road 14,98,21,265.00
3.34 | Grant - Shah Rog Anudan 3,99,584.00
3.35 | Grant - Aplsankhyak Nidhi 1,54,36,717.00
3.36 | Grant - Adhaar Card 47,99,934.00
3.37 | Grant - Entertainment Tax 5,23,933.00
3.38 | Grant - Land Revenue 95,967.00
3.39 | Grant - Other 2,68,000.00
3.40 | Grant - Bhokar Grampanchayat 99,831.00
3.41 | Grant - Balkati Karan 13,75,000.00
3.42 | Grant - Kutumb Kalyan 12,41,724.00
3.43 | Grant - Balsangopan 5,16,416.00
3.44 | Grant - Pashu Gannana 3,75,602.00
3.45 | Grant - Stamp Duty 5,99,69,551.00
3.46 | Grant - Water Supply 1,58,25,000.00
3.47 | Grant - Vihire 5,68,950.00
3.48 | Grant - Sulwade Jamphale 4,30,00,000.00
Grant - Maharashtra Urja Vikas -
3.49 Ablitlar 2,74,750.00
3.50 | Grant - National Disaster Fund 17,806.00
351 Gr{mt - Kami Kharchachi Swachta 2.177.00
Yojana
3.52 | Grant - Khandesh Vikas Paryatan -16,89,814.00
3.53 | Grant - Swach Maharashtra 6,98,11,203.00
3.54 | Grant - District Annual Scheme 3,16,21,133.00
3.55 | Grant - LBT 89,09,00,000.00
3.51 | Grant - Amrut Mishan Anudan 16,15,30,822.00
3.52 | Grant - City Development Binsheti 10,17,000.00
3.53 | Grant - C P Next tender 21,95,183.00
Grant - Maharashtra Suvarnjayanti s
it (District level Grant) =3.5692.8960.00
3.55 | Grant - Covid 2,81,85,500.00
3.56 | Grant - IDSMT 18,366.00
3.57 | Grant - PMAY 2,31,90,000.00
3.58 | Grant - Panchayat Samiti Cess 3,26,641.00
359 Grant - Panchayat Samiti Gram 4,02.150.00 H
Anudan L Qe
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3.60 | Grant - Urban Development 7,72,18,600.00
3.61 | Grant - GST 3,53,20,39,750.00
3.62 | Grant - DMC Contribution -4,43,87,419.00
3.63 | Grant - District Sport Grant 7,00,000.00
3.64 | Grant - Haddwadh 29,47,613.00
3.65 | Interest on Grant 26,24,83,852.00
Grand Total 6,49,26,92,456.00

In Sr. No. 1 Reserves, it is observed that in current financial year various
special funds were utilized in nature of capital & revenue expenditure.
However, entries of Special funds (Grant) which is utilized for capital
expenditure in current year was supposed to be parked in Reserves as per
National Municipal Accounts Manual, instead grants so utilized (payments
made from grants account) by the corporation is booked as Income. Refer
Table 1 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked Funds.
Also, during the audit we observed that there is discrepancy/ difference found
between the balance of grant as per physical day book made available for
verification and balance of grant as per book of accounts maintained in tally
software. Refer Table 2 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants &
Earmarked Funds. Additionally, day books for some of grants were not made
available for verification and hence we are unable to comment upon the same.
Refer Table 3 Annexure V Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked
Funds.

Corporation has recorded Interest earned on various Grants in single ledger
named as “Interest on Grant” as per Sr. No. 3.65 of above table and failed to
record Interest earned on various Grants to it concerned ledger due to which
balance so appearing in Grant account is understated to that extent.

The Goods and Service Tax Act was passed in the Parliament on 29th March
2017 and came into effect on 1st July 2017 which has replaced many indirect
taxes in India such as the excise duty, VAT, services tax, etc.

During our audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31-03-2021, we
observed that the accounting records lacked comprehensive Accounting
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) specifically tailored to the Goods and
Services Tax (GST) framework. The absence of such SOPs may result in
inefficiencies and potential errors in the company's GST accounting processes.
Additionally, in our verification procedures related to GST payments and
reconciliation, we noted that detailed workings supporting the GSE"\pa)m%nts

4 .
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2.1. Deposits Received & Payable
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and reconciliation were not provided for our examination. The absence of a
well-documented and transparent reconciliation process increases the risk of
inaccuracies, misstatements. Moreover, GST Compensation Grant so received
is revenue grant in nature which should have been recognized as revenue in
as and when received.

DMC contribution as mentioned in Sr. No.3.62 of above table consists of
transaction between Corporation’s grant account. Though transaction in
nature of contra does not match with each other. Moreover, it was observed
that Corporation’s own contribution in form of Grants is recognized as debit
balance under the head of Special fund, instead it should have been recognized
as expenses.

It was observed that following receipt bank transactions were recorded under
head of Grant along where a component of Interest was also recorded. Though
amount so recorded does not seems to be in nature of grant. Moreover, no
documents or explanation was furnished before us with respect to Grants
received.

Sr. No. | Voucher | Bank Account Total Interest
No. Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
1 367 Axis Bank 50096-14th | 5,57,22,178.00 | 5,35,452.00
Vitta Ayog
2 362 Bank of Baroda 51937 | 5,62,30,253.00 | 3,82,363.00
15t Vitta Ayog

Rs. 34,67,73,021.00
Rs. 23,69,24,957.00
(Account Code - 3090000)
Detailed schedule of deposit received & payable is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Connection Deposit - Electricity & Water 57,500.00
2 Connection Deposit - Water 2,23,400.00
3 Deposit - Advertisement 5,55,685.00
+ Deposit - IDSMT 2,99,18,113.00
5 Deposit - Shop 3,30,16,322.00
6 Deposit - Water 6,79,47,864.00
7 Deposit - Election 61,95,671.00
8 Deposit - Market (Oota) 49,18,227.00
9 Security Deposit (Nivida, Octroi BG etc) 10,62,40,111.00
10 Other Refund -1,21,47,936.00
Total 23,69,24,957.00

Security deposit received & payable as mentioned in Sr. no. 9 consists of
deposits accepted for the purposes of surety of completion of the contract. On
other hand in each individual case party wise running / current account is
opened and maintained by the Dhule Municipal Corporation manually.
However, list of outstanding balance as on 31 of March 2021- ‘were not
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provided for verification neither were attached along with the schedule to the
financial statements.

Further, As explained to us by the authorities of Corporation during the year
under audit, the security deposit amounts are deducted from the contract bills
of the contractors, etc. against various small & large contracts which are
included in the above deposits. On completion of the above said contract the
deposit is refunded to respective particular party.

On verification books of accounts, it was noticed that Opening balance Rs.
283.68 Lakhs in FY 2009-10 were taken from Form 1 to 29 which is not
bifurcated to each of above head, instead it was recorded under Sr. No. 5
Deposit - Shop. Hence, closing balance so appearing in each head of books of
account may not give true and fair view. Moreover, in books of accounts
vendor/ party-wise ledgers were not created while recording transactions and
furnished before us, due to which it was not possible to identify vendor/ party-
wise ledgers outstanding balances.

2.2. Sundry Creditors & Other Liabilities Rs. 7,22,42,916.00
(Account Code - 3120000)
Detailed schedule of Sundry Creditors & Other Liabilities is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs,
1 Bills and Contractor Payable - Construction 36,52,086.00
Department
2 Bills and Contractor Payable - Electric 31,20,261.00
Department
3 Bills and Contractor Payable - Water Supply 6,02,927.00
Department
4 Pakke Khate Jama 3,42,41,093.00
5 Royalty (13,54,756.00)
6 EPF 2,38,21,877.00
7 Bin Shetsara (Vikas Shulk) 53,21,573.00
8 Contractor Deduction Payable 31,76,755.00
9 Dhwaj Nidhi (3,38,900.00)
Total 7,22,42,916.00

1. InSr.No.1 to 3 & 8 Bills and Contractor Payable the accounts were prepared
on the basis of daybook which is maintained on payment basis and not in
accrual basis, so dues so arising as on year end for works executed and is
payable as on 315t of March 2021 won’t appear in books of accounts. Hence,
to that extent Sundry Creditors, Fixed Assets & Expenses are understated.

2. Sr. No. 4 Pakke Khate Jama of above table consists of untraced cheque
payments. However, despite of the fact that this ledger is not feeded with
opening balances, it consists of various cheque return entries for past years
which is parked in this ledger and is not settled.

3. Additionally, the ledger entry at Sr. No. 5 under "Royalty" shows a debit ™
balance since opening bec th tion h id Yo th g
pening because the corporation has overpaid royaity.t the o
f"(, :""- “."‘.?c‘o “‘ E
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Tahasildar Dhule, exceeding the amount collected. No explanation for this
discrepancy has been provided.

4. With respect to EPF as depicted in Sr. No. 6 & Bin Shetsara in Sr. No. 7
detailed working was not provided for verification.

2.3. Provisions
(Account Code - 3110000)
Following table shows the various Provisions made by the Corporation during

Rs. 3,76,05,148.00

the year;
- _ Opening Curren.t year | Current year Closing
N Particulars Ralasice paid collected Balance
0
1 | Amount Payable to Government
Maharashtra
Shikshan Kar
1.1 | (Higher 2,93,68,082.00 | 6,37,91,170.50 | 6,58,51,411.50 | 3,14,28,323.00
Education
Cess)
1.2 ﬁfhﬁN’“’““ 35645500 | 234699450 | 234644350 3,55,904.00
13 I;g_g‘”H“’m 52,42,258.00 | 74,99,643.00 | 79,82,469.00|  57,25084.00
1.4 | GST Payable 4,752.00 | 2,52,72,017.00 | 2,52,72,017.00 4,752.00
15 ‘;“"”"'" Tax 4,978.00 2,99,41,413.00 | 3,00,27,520.00 91,085.00
ayable
Grand Total 3,49,76,525.00 3,76,05,148.00

This amount consists of amount collected as Higher education cess, Motha
Niwasi Kar & Rojgar Hami tax which is payable to State Government & GST
& Income tax payable to Government of India. However, detailed working of
payable balances was not provided for verification.

Account Note - Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities Rs. Nil

This refers to an obligation relating to an existing condition or situation which
may arise in future depending on the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or
more uncertain future events. Corporation had availed Open Market
borrowing and a loan from LIC for which no document or balance certificate is
made available for verification. The details obtained from letter addressed to
the Deputy Chairman, Mantralay, with reference number DHUMPA / BAVI /
72/201 dated 07/09/2016 outlines that amount of Rs. 16,668.96 lakhs is payable
as on 2016. There has been no provision made nor disclosure under contingent
liability as required. For details refer 2.2.1 of Annexure IV Anal}a§j§fﬁffgﬁifé;1\’1qe
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Sheet. Additionally, details of pending litigations against the corporation were
not made available for verification. Thus, we are unable to comment upon the
same.

B. Assets Side

1. Fixed Assets Rs.  13,26,30,36,074.00
Gross Block Rs. 20,14,02,59,193.00
(Account Code - 4010000)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation Rs. 7,39,30,28,942.00
(Account Code - 3030000)

- Net Block Rs. 12,74,72,30,251.00
Capital Work-in-Progress Rs. 51,58,09,830.00
(Account Code - 4020000)

- Total Fixed Assets Rs. 13,26,30,36,074.00

Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

2. Investments (Account Code - 4030000) Rs. 98,98,33,642.00
2.1. Investments out of General funds Rs. 98,98,33,642.00
(Account Code - 4030500)
The above amount pertains to the investments of general funds and earmarked funds
of the Corporation in FDR with banks which is not classified separately into two
heads. i.e. Investment’s out of General funds & Investment’s out of Special funds.
Further, accrued interest arising on tfixed deposits is not considered due to which
income on investments and accrued interest receivables is understated to that extent.
The corporation is currently unable to trace the specific funds to which these matured
FDs belong. This lack of clarity in fund allocation complicates the accurate
representation of financial statements and may lead to potential mismanagement or
misinterpretation of the corporation's financial status. Also, the balance in Sr. No. 30
FD Matured during the year is negative because of matured FD’s parked under this
ledger and no explanation or reconciliation has been provided for this discrepancy.
Refer Annexure VII Observation & comments on Investments for detailed comments.
Detailed list of investments out of General funds & Special funds is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount in Rs.
1 Depreciation Fund 7,14,52,045.00
2 Development Fund 4,48,30,413.00
3 Dry Latrine Fund 20,95,667.00
4 Pension Fund 7,54,40,133.00
5 Road Fund 3,01,711.00
6 Salary Reserve Fund 26,68,970.00
7 Sinking Fund 1,22,29,098.00
8 Tree Fund 10,46,399.00 LN
9 Trust Fund 3,14,615.00 f'\lcu
10 Water Supply Fund 2’50’03’81,%QQE;..‘?’."?:;;"-\., Ef;'é’
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11 Alpasankhyak Fund 30,00,000.00
12 BRGF Fund 4,00,00,000.00
13 Dedargaon Fund 79,86,925.00
14 Deposit Fund 440,00,000.00
15 IDSMT Fund 2,00,00,000.00
16 Nagari Dalit Wasti 10,00,000.00
17 Nagarothan Fund 1,00,00,000.00
18 UID Fund 40,00,000.00
19 Octroi Fund 1,62,46,627.00
20 UIDSSMT 4,08,18,827.00
21 14th Vitta 50,01,90,000.00
22 Swach bharat Abhiyan 14,50,00,000.00
23 Bhartiya Rashtriaya Pradhikaran 8,00,000.00
24 Nagarothan State Fund 4,00,00,000.00
25 Amrut Mission 6,00,00,000.00
26 Nagarothan District Fund 3,00,00,000.00
27 Haddwadh Gaon 2,00,00,000.00
28 Manpa Fund 1,00,00,000.00
29 Akkalpada 1,00,000.00
30 FD Matured during the year -23,86,91,604.00
Total 98,98,33,642.00
It was observed that FDR UIDSMT consists of Rs. 391.81 Lakhs as credit balance
since opening. However, new FDR of Rs. 800.00 Lakhs were created due to which
FDR of said fund has debit balance of Rs. 408.18 Lakhs. It was observed that proper
parking of FDR matured during current year was not done due to which some
FDR which are matured are still reflecting in balance sheet.
3. Current Assets Rs. 36,17,99,674.00
3.1. Closing Stock Rs. 2,66,07,196.00
(Account Code - 4040000)
This aforesaid amount relates to Opening balance of Inventories held by
Corporation and its various departments appearing in balance sheet i.e, as on
1st April 2009. On examination of books of accounts, it was noticed in Income
& Expenditure Account the balances of stores, stocks & consumables were not
considered which may have material impact financial statements, moreover
details with respect to opening & closing stock were not made available for
verification. Stock items consist of following:
Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Electric Item Stock 2,16,64,475.00
2 Inventories - Electric Department 30,95,000.00
3 Medicine Stock - Municipal Fund 18,47.721.00
WO Health Dept. —
o~ Total o oiters °2,66,07,196.00
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3.2. Sundry Debtors Rs. 33,51,92,478.00
(Account Code - 4050000)
3.2.1.Other Tax Receivables Rs. 16,27,31,438.00

The provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against Advertisement taxes,
water taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribed by National Municipal Accounting
Code is not made during the year. Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect
of receivables of water taxes, other taxes etc., were not provided by the
concerned department to us, it was not possible to quantify the amount of the
provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as prescribed
in the National Municipal Accounting Code. Accordingly, the Sundry Debtors
of the Corporation are overstated to the tune of provision not made in the
accounts. Further, certified detailed list by Corporation of the various
receivables from the tax payers as on 315t March 2021 along with ageing was
not made available for verification. However, the list provided as receivable
balance as on 31.03.2021 does not match with books. Refer Annexure IX
Observations and Comments on Books Receivable for our detail comments.
List of receivables recorded in books of accounts is as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Maharashtra Shikshan Kar Receivable 4,17,12,701.50
2 Motha Nivasi Kar Receivable 4,23,065.50
3 Rojgar Hami Kar Receivable 55,01,807.50
4 Cleaning Tax Receivable 60,91,416.50
5 Divabati Kar Receivable 18,04,937.50
6 Fire Tax Receivable 57,70,821.00
7 Jal Labb Tax Receivable 28,22,642.50
8 Malnitsaran Kar Receivable 24,64,477.00
9 Malpravah Suvidha Kar Receivable 2,15,24,087.00
10 Path Kar Receivable 29,74,625.50
11 Tree Tax Receivable 60,40,923.00
12 Vishesh Shikshan Kar Receivable 15,10,074.00
13 Water Tax Receivable 6,40,89,860.00
Total 16,27,31,438.00
3.2.2. Property Tax Receivables Rs. 17,24,61,040.00

(Account Code - 4050100)

Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect of receivables of property
taxes were not provided by the concerned department to us, it was not
possible to quantify the amount of the provision that should have been
made in the books of accounts as prescribed in the National Municipal
Accounting Code. Accordingly, the Sundry Debtors of the Corporation
are overstated to the tune of provision not made in the accounts. Further,
certified detailed list by Corporation of the various receivables from the
tax payers as on 31¢t March 2021 along with ageing was not maﬂeavallable
for verification. s _f
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4. Loans & Advances (Account Code - 4080000)

4.1. Staff & Other Advances

Rs. 20,30,54,674.00
Rs. 3,35,32,050.00

This amount pertains to loan granted to employees working with corporation.
However, we were not provided with Circulars, GR, detailed list of employees
& outstanding balance as on 315t March 2021 despite of repeated reminder of
requirements. Detailed list of various loan outstanding as on 315t March 2021

is as follows.

4.2,

43.

44,

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Advance Payable 3,30,83,811.00
2 Ambedkar -Advance 1,65,370.00
3 Dhanya Advance -23,32,298.00
4 Diwali Advance 27,49,256.00
5 Eid Advance -2,24,750.00
6 Ramjan Advance -10,62,960.00
7 Rojandari Advance -4,23,661.00
8 Staff Advance -20,748.00
9 12th Padonniti Advance Receivable 2,50,057.00
10 5 & 6 Pay Advance 13,47,973.00
Total 3,35,32,050.00

Of above table for Sr. No. 3, 5, 6, 7 & 8 i.e. Dhanya Advance, Eid Advance,
Ramjan Advance, Rojandari Advance & Staff Advance reflects adverse
balance for which detailed list along with justifiable explanation as on 31°
March 2021 is not provided for verification.

Advance - Grant Rs. 12,76,07,611.00

This amount consists of advance paid to various contractors under various
grant schemes. The amount so granted is recovered from contractors at regular
payment intervals. However, detailed outstanding list as on 315t March 2021
were not provided for verification.

Advance - Jangananna Rs. 25,000.00

This amount consists of Census advance paid for which explanation were not
provided. However, detailed outstanding list as on 315t March 2021 were not
provided for verification.

Deposits held with MSEB Rs. 28,17,635.00

This amount consists of opening deposit amount receivable and amount paid
to Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB) for new connection in this
financial year. However, balance confirmation certificate from MSEB as on 31t
March 2021 is not provided for verificationu ..
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4.5. Deposits - Telephone Rs. -962.00
Amount of Rs. 3500.00 amount is paid for new telephone connection.
However, in 2014-15 shows a Telephone Deposit collection of Rs. 4,462.00,
which appears to be an accounting error. There is no explanation or supporting
documentation, including a balance confirmation certificate from the
concerned telephone vendor as of 31st March 2021, available for verification.

4.6 Loan Repayment Rs. 3,68,67,326.00
This amount relates to re-payment of loan Corporation had availed from Open
Market borrowing and a loan from LIC for which no document or balance
certificate is made available for verification. Thus, this ledger has debit balance
and is offsetting with Loans and Advances head. Refer to out detailed comment
in point no. 2. Unsecured Loan, of Liabilities Side in Annexure - IV under
Analysis of Balance Sheet.

4.7 Contractor Advance Rs. -4,50,000.00

This amount relates to advance payment given in FY 2014-15 to the contractor
for the JAL KUMBH construction which was deducted from the final payment
due. However, this advance was supposed to be offset against the ledger
balance where the advance was recorded. Since this offset was not performed,
the ledger now shows a negative balance. Additionally, no explanation or
documentation has been provided for verification.

4.8 TDS Receivable Rs. 43,014.00

This amount relates TDS Deducted while payment of FD Interest. However, no
document such as 26 AS or explanation is provided for verification to verify the
accuracy of such amount. Moreover, Income earned by Municipal
Corporations are exempt by the virtue of Article 243W of the Constitution of
India. Accordingly, the ULB should have given necessary documents for non-
deduction of TDS. Hence Corporation should recover the amount from the
Bank or from Income Tax Authorities

4.9 Advance - Election Rs. 26,13,000.00

This Amount pertains to advance collected from members for Election
conducted in 2008 against which details of amount

5. Bank Accounts and Cash in Hand Rs. 1,17,58,07,628.00
(Account Code - 4100000)
The Cash in Hand Balances as on 31st March 2021 with the Corporation and its
divisional offices were Rs. (2). We have observed that in some bank accounts
reconciliation is in process. However, some bank statements were not available for

@)
verification of the reconciliation statements. For detailed comment refer Annexure (@
O\ i
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VIII Remarks on Bank, Bank Statements & Bank Reconciliations attached along

with this report.

Analysis of Income & Expenditure Statement

A. Income
The counter foils or revenue receipts were not made available to us for verification.
It was informed to us that the revenue/tax collector/officer directly deposits the
amount collected with main cashier at the cash counter, who in turn deposit this
amount directly to the bank account. A detailed statement containing outstanding
age-wise demand and tax collected during the year was not provided to us by the

concerned department duly certified by the concerned officer.

. Tax Revenue
(Account Code - 1010000)

It pertains to the amount of various taxes like advertisement, local body tax,
various other municipal taxes.

Rs. 30,99,56,246.00

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in %
1 Advertisement tax 8,292.00 0.00%
2 Cleaning Tax 60,72,250.00 1.96%
3 Property Tax 16,44,43,195.00 53.05%
4 Bin Shetsara 30,500.00 0.01%
5 Local Body Tax (LBT) 60,553.00 0.02%
6 Education Tax 16,48,580.00 0.53%
7 Fire tax 45,92,378.00 1.48%
8 Malpravah Suvidha Tax 57,45,175.00 1.85%
9 Road Tax 22,98,144.00 0.74%
10 Street Light Tax 22,98,033.00 0.74%
11 Tree Plantation Tax 45,92,378.00 1.48%
12 Water Benefit tax 22,98,160.00 0.74%
13 Water tax 11,58,68,608.00 37.38%

Total of all Taxes 30,99,56,246.00

On verification of day books entries on sample basis, it was observed that merged
entries were recorded on per-day basis as and when amount is collected either in
cash or by cheque. Furthermore, it was noted that the absence of proper ledger
selection may cause the figures mentioned above to not accurately reflect the true
balance. Additionally, certified annual accounts were not provided for cross-

verification.

2. Fees & User Charges

(Account Code - 1050000)

Following table shows the various Fees & User Charges earned by the Corporation

during the year;

Rs. 4,85,10,471.00
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IE‘:;'(.)- Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 | Building Permission Charges
1.1 | Hospital Permission Fees 5,400.00 0.01%
1.2 | Construction Permission Fees 7,56,545.00 1.56%
1.3 | Permission Charges others 2,89,828.00 0.60%
2 | User Charges
2.1 | Labour Charges 1,15,11,259.00 |  23.73%
2.2 | Road Damage Charges and fees 86,000.00 0.18%
3 | Fees for Certificate or Extract
3.1 | Copying Fees/Duplicate Certificate Fees 18,978.00 0.04%
3.2 | Marriage Certificate Fees 4,66,185.00 0.96%
3.3 | Birth / Death Certificate Fees 18,77,180.00 3.87%
4 | Fees Received
Application / Affidavit / Adipatra
= Feig/ Abhiynata Fees ’ e 1.36%
4.2 | Development Fees 58,36,371.00 12.03%
43 | CND 2,100.00 0.00%
4.4 | Contruction Material Fees 1,07,732.00 0.22%
4.5 | BIO Medical Waste 29,970.00 0.06%
4.6 | Health Centre Fees 11,94,519.00 2.46%
4.7 | Lab Fees 3,780.00 0.01%
4.8 | Markel Fees 12,19,785.00 2.51%
4.9 | Registration Fees 22,500.00 0.05%
4.1 | Stamp Duty 27,56,981.00 5.68%
4.11 | Scrutiny Fees 18,898.00 0.04%
412 | Transfer Fees 47,92,898.00 9.88%
4.13 | Slaughter Fees & Beef Stall 750.00 0.00%
4.14 | Safety Tank Fees 54,462.00 0.11%
4.15 | Nursing Fees 30,050.00 0.06%
416 | Renewal Fees 55,500.00 0.11%
4.17 | Other Fees - Mandap, Material Keeping 3,600.00 0.01%
4.18 | Fire Audit Fees 12,100.00 0.02%
4.19 | Form Fees 3,88,670.00 0.80%
4.2 | New Sence Bharna 19,43,170.00 4.01%
4.21 | Mobile Tower Fees 39,514.00 0.08%
5 | Fines and Penalties
5.1 | Fines and Penalties All 1,35,93,922.00 28.02%
6 | Licence and N.O.C Fees
6.1 | NOC Fees 1,62,863.00 0.34%
7 | Service/Administrative Charges
7.1 | Rebate from Maharashtra Education Cess 4,91,809.00 1.01%
7.2 | Rebate Rojgar Hami Kar 52,125.00 0.11%
7.3 | Testing Charges 2,100.00 0.00%
8 | Regularisation Fees
8.1 | Encroachment Removal Fees 21,658.00 0.04%
Total 4,85,10,471.00 | :lO0.00%
/28 Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule { Jo Q B\
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In accordance with Chapter 11 (Rental, Fees & Other Income), section 11.6 of the
National Municipal Accounts Manual, revenue for Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, and
other fees should be recognized when the bills are issued. However, the
corporation has been recognizing this revenue on a receipt basis instead. This
practice has resulted in an understatement of revenue. Additionally, the
corporation has not adhered to the accrual method of accounting for revenue and
has instead recorded revenue on a receipt basis. Sr. No. 2.1 Labour Charges
consists of labour charges received and expended, reason for why this head is used
as parking account was not explained. Similar, nature of transaction where Penalty
charges collected and paid were observed in head of Sr. No. 5.1 Penalty Charges.
Furthermore, it was noted that the absence of proper ledger selection may cause
the figures mentioned above to not accurately reflect the true balance.
Additionally, certified annual accounts were not provided for cross-verification.
Income from Investments Rs. 12,89,416.00
(Account Code - 1070000)

This amount consists of interest earned over the investments being deposits with
the banks for the current year. It was also observed that accrued interest from
Investments were not recorded on accrual basis. Moreover, Interest & FD
confirmation certificate issued by the banker was not provided for verification.
Refer below Annexures for detailed comments.

Interest Earned (Account Code - 1080000) Rs. 39,70,365.00

It pertains to the interest earned on various savings accounts under different
schemes of the corporation, during the current financial year. Further, Interest
earned on earmarked funds not classified to their concerned earmarked balances.
Refer below Annexures for detailed comments.
Other Income Rs. 66,07,243.00
(Account Code - 1100000)

Other Income comprises majorly of Malnistaran, recoveries such as third-party
audit recovery, Compensation received, etc. Detailed list of Other Income is as
follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %

1 Recoveries 8,800.00 0.13%

2 Other Income All 41,93,563.00 63.47%

4 Material Keeping Fees 1,06,668.00 1.61%

5 Malnistran 22,98,212.00 34.78%
Total 66,07,243.00
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Rs. 1,03,59,917.00
Following table shows the various Rental Income from Municipal Properties
earned by the Corporation during the year;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %

1 Plot Rent 48,638.00 0.47%

2 | Rent From Building and Premises 1,02,96,550.00 | 99.39%
3 Rent From Vehicle 14,729.00 0.14%
Total 1,03,59,917.00

Further, the details of the arrangements with various parties from whom the rental
income is earned was not made available for verification along with their
respective Rent Agreements, due to which we could not substantiate the amount
of income not recognized based on the accrual concept.

. Revenue Grants, Contributions & Subsidies Rs. 1,83,90,24,646.00
This head should consist of revenue grants, subsidy amount received. On
examination it came into our attention that various payments to contractors for
capital expenditure were issued from specific grant’s bank account. In order to
match grant’s outstanding balance with grant’s bank balance, journal entry was
recorded by debiting grant account and booking income under this head.
However, due to this income is overstated, instead it should have been recorded
under the head of Utilized grants under Group Reserves.

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 14th Vitta 89,39,90,435.00 48.61%
2 Aamdar Nidhi 99,08,770.00 0.54%
3 Akkalpada 76,74,65,026.00 41.73%
4 Amrutmission Green Zone 1,13,94,494.00 0.62%
5 PMAY - Grant 1,19,80,000.00 0.65%
6 Member of Parliament 9,96,530.00 0.05%
7 Nagorathan State Grant 72,37,003.00 0.39%
8 Nagorathan District Grant 10,75,86,849.00 5.85%
? Navbaudh Gharkul Yojana 87,90,000.00 0.48%
10 Swacha Maharashtra Abhiyan 1,96,75,539.00 1.07%

Total 1,83,90,24,646.00

8. Sale & Hire Charges

Rs. 3,89,635.00

The above amount includes amount earned from various publication, sale of scrap.

Detailed list as follows:

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %
1 Sale of stores & scrap 1,800.00 0.46%
2 Water Charges Received 3,87,835.00 | 99.54%
Total 3,89,635.00 0 ol ol
s :;. FRN No. v.'-.%
ot 133636W ¥ ;
# % * Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule VN M s XS

/A, Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2020 - 21

N Nagni* d

KPN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Pageg 3



INDIA

Pag634

KPN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

9. Increase/(Decrease) in Inventory Rs. Nil

(Account Code - 4040000)

It was not practically possible to physically verify the stock in hand. Kindly refer
to our detailed comment as mentioned in point no. 3.3.1 of Analysis of Balance
sheet.

. Expenditure

We have verified the expenditure under various heads which was recognized and
entered in the books of account produced before us for verification. We have
verified the entries in cash book on test check basis. However, considering the bulk
quantum of entries and the weak internal control procedures, the discrepancies in
the entries of cash book cannot be ruled out. Test checked vouchers revealed below
mentioned discrepancy;

a) Quotations and necessary documents are generally not annexed with vouchers.

b) In absence of availability of guidelines, directives, acts and rules issued by
Government of India/ State Government, it was not possible for us to verity
the expenditures in accordance with such guidelines etc.

¢) We have verified the expenditure on test check basis and it was found that such
expenditure was duly supported by financial and administrative sanctions
accorded by competent authority except for some exceptions. However, in
absence of information/ written document with respect to administrative and
financial limits of the sanctioning authority, it was not possible for us to verify
whether the expenditure incurred and sanctioned by authority were within
their limits or not.

d) We are unable to verify the details of capitalization of expenditure since there
is not any proof available nor completion of work from respective department.
Accounts department has capitalized the expenditure after final payment of
measurement book. There is no cross-check mechanism exist to ensure the
completion of project except payment of final bill. It is suggested that a proper
internal control system should be framed to identify the fixed asset and its
recognition in fixed asset register and books of account of the corporation.

e) The provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against property tax, water
taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribed by National Municipal Accounting Code is
not made during the year. Since the year-wise bifurcation in respect of
receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes, etc. were not provided
by management to us as well as to the complier of the accounts. Accordingly,
the profits of the Corporation are overstated to the tune of provisions not made
in the accounts.

Administrative Expenses Rs. 38,45,23,764.00
(Account Code - 2020000)

Following table shows the various administrative expenses mcurred by the
Corporation during the year; P R B
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Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %

1 | Advertisement & Publicity All (Expenses) 41,71,901.00 1.08%

2 | News Papers 3,817.00 0.00%

3 | Electricity Charges Pumping Station 2,04,36,560.00 5.31%

4 | Electricity Charges of Elec. Dept. 6,73,08,830.00 17.50%

5 | Electricily Exps Rural 2,08,59,782.00 5.42%

6 | Electricity for High School 1,45,04,470.00 3.77%

7 | Electricity Charges All 11,31,97,094.00 29.44%

8 | Licence Fees paid 8,728.00 0.00%

9 | Vehicle Insurance & Reg Fee 10,95,837.00 0.28%
10 | Computer Charges 5,51,738.00 0.14%
11 | Office Expenses Others 24,000.00 0.01%
12 | Handicap Fund Exp 39,23,300.00 1.02%
13 | Postage & Courier 5,000.00 0.00%
14 | Tea & Refreshment 1,02,926.00 0.03%
15 | Printing and Stationery All 16,26,768.00 0.42%
16 | Architect Fees 1,31,67,065.00 3.42%
17 | Supervision Charges 75,534.00 0.02%
18 | Legal Fees 6,88,000.00 |  0.18%
19 | Professional and Technical Fees 48,76,868.00 1.27%
20 | Consultancy Fees 17,25,000.00 0.45%
21 | Audit Fees 12,71,626.00 0.33%
22 | JCB Truck & Crane Rent 12,97,032.00 0.34%
23 | Agri. & Non Agri. Tax 64,46,692.00 1.68%
24 | Rent - Ghankachra 6,92,90,527.00 18.02%
25 | Vehicle Rent Paid 91,09,397.00 2.37%
26 | Water Charges - Others 1,09,37,510.00 2.84%
27 | Telephone Charges All 5,64,692.00 0.15%
28 | Telephone Charges - Internet Charges 34,941.00 0.01%
29 | Petrol & Diesel 28,78,471.00 0.75%
30 | Travelling 1,020.00 0.00%
31 | Flag Pole Exp 30,78,138.00 | 0.80%
32 | Dustbin Exp 22,22,000.00 0.58%
33 | Compensation 25,000.00 0.01%
34 | Accounting Charges 9,73,500.00 0.25%
35 | Gharkul Anudan Exp 80,40,000.00 2.09%

Total 38,45,23,764.00

On verification of administrative expenses, we have certain discrepancies some
instances is as follows:

1. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period electricity
expenses Rs. 51.97 Lakhs in Sr. No. 4 Electricity Charges of Elec. Dept. were

recorded in current financial year. In addition, provision of electricity exggnags\.

for the month of March 2021 is not recorded. J
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2.

2. Establishment Expenses

On verification of expenses, it was observed that Sr. No. 5 Electricity Exps Rural
provision of electricity expenses for the month of March 2021 is not recorded.
Moreover, it also consists of prior period expenses Rs. 9.06 Lakhs.

On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Rent expenses Rs.
42 .44 Lakhs in Sr. No. 30 Rent - Ghankachra were recorded in current financial
year. In addition, provision of rent expenses as on March 2021 is not recorded.
Furthermore, there were no rent agreements provided for verification.

On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Telephone
expenses Rs. 0.95 Lakhs in Sr. No. 27 Telephone Charges All were recorded in
current financial year. In addition, provision of Telephone expenses as on March
2021 is not recorded.

Corporation has multiple bank accounts operating for various purposes.
However, detailed utilisation defined for each such account were not provided
to examine whether funds utilisation from each such bank accounts are inline
with defined manner.

Rs. 84,49,34,035.00

(Account Code - 2010000)
Following table shows the various establishment expenses incurred by the
Corporation during the year for salaries, wages, allowances, other and terminal
benefits of the employees;

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in %
1 Guest Allowances 1,35,000.00 0.02%
2 Vehicle Allowances 11,61,774.00 0.14%
3 Contribution to Pension Fund 1,69,37,591.00 2.00%
4 Regular Pension 27,76,86,646.00 32.86%
5 Salary All 50,13,43,249.00 59.34%
6 Contractor Staff Expenses 3,35,22,874.00 3.97%
7 Remuneration - Others 1,41,46,901.00 1.67%
Total 84,49,34,035.00

On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period pension & salary
expenses were recorded in current financial year. In addition, provision of salary
& pension expenses for the month of March 2021 is not recorded. Some examples

where prior-period salary expenses

are recorded in current financial year is as

follows:

Sr. Particulars Date Voucher Amount Rs.

No. No.

i | Cleaning Staff 03-04-2020 | March 20 5,73,641.00
2 Clinic Health 03-04-2020 | March 20 1,19,787.00
3 Construction Dept. 03-04-2020 | March 20 10,12,161.00
4 Malaria Dept. 03-04-2020 | March 20 3,11,856.00
5 Octroi Dept. 03-04-2020 | March 20 1,50,568.00
6 Office Staff Health 03-04-2020 | March 20 4,22,607.00
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDIA

3. Interest & Finance Charges Rs. 1,72,354.00
(Account Code - 2030000)

Rs. 1,49,389.00

3.1.1. Bank charges & commission
It includes the amount of bank charges for account operating.
3.1.2. Income Tax Expense
This amount pertains to professional fees paid for filing 26Q & 24Q for FY 2019-20.
This amount was supposed to be classified under the head of Professional fees.

4. Repairs & Maintenance of Fixed Assets
(Account Code - 2040000)

Rs. 22,965.00

Rs. 14,04,84,159.00

Sr. Particulars Amount Rs. Share in %
No.
1 [ Bridges All (Repairs) 38,09,834.00 2.71%
2 | Buildingsé& Premises Repairs All 22,27,227.00 1.59%
3 | Grampanchayat Building 46,656.00 0.03%
4 | Compound Wall(Repiars) 7,69,794.00 0.55%
5 | Hospitals Buildings (Repairs) 9,76,443.00 0.70%
6 | Meeting Halls Repairs 99,019.00 0.07%
7 | Kachra Depo 38,812.00 0.03%
8 | Chowk Beautification 61,414.00 0.04%
9 | School Building Repairs 5,79,969.00 0.41%
10 | Smashan Bhumi 57,47,937.00 4.09%
11 | Public Toilets 3,03,61,038.00 21.61%
12 | Statue Installations/Repairs 39,200.00 0.03%
13 | Electrical Fittings All 1531260.00 1.09%
14 | Garden All (Repairs) 41,00,337.00 2.92%
15 | Trees Plantation Expenses 9,05,004.00 0.64%
16 | Stadium Repairs 5,89,569.00 0.42%
17 | Open Land Repairs 5,45,171.00 0.39%
18 | Nallas & Gutter Other (Repairs) 39,34,067.00 2.80%
19 | Gutter Cleaning Expenses 1,94,150.00 0.14%
20 | U.P.S. & Battary (Repaires) 1,46,129.00 0.10%
21 | Plant & Machinery All (Repairs) 1,98,455.00 0.14%
22 | Street Lighting(Repairs) 3,19,13,577.00 22.72%
23 | Road & Foot Paths Repairs 2,16,79,016.00 15.43%
24 | Vehicle Other (Repairs) 11,46,231.00 0.82%
25 | Borewell (Repairs) 18,45,167.00 1.31%
26 | Water Tank (Repairs) 1,01,528.00 0.07%
_ Waterways & Pipelines (Repairs) 1,6231,198.0 11.60%
28 | Gharkul Construction 1,03,85,135.00 7.39%
29 | Maintenance of Pumping Filtration 220,827.00 ’“91_1_6_'%6‘ ‘
Plant e ,..,-_;.-rts,-,,(_{‘ .\ ™~
Total 14,04,84,159.00 R A
lz; FRNNo. %. o
lo: 133536W §5 !
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INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

On verification of administrative expenses, we have certain discrepancies some

instances is as follows:

1. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Repairs
expenses of Rs. 21.41 Lakhs in Sr. No. 4 Other Repairs were recorded in
current financial year.

2. On verification of expenses, it was observed that prior period Repairs
expenses of Rs. 3.9 Lakhs in Sr. No. 20 Waterways & Pipelines (Repairs) were
recorded in current financial year.

3. Itincludes various expenses incurred for the maintenance of fixed assets. On
verification on sample basis, it was observed that certain capital expenditure
is treated as revenue expenditure some of such instances are depicted below:

Sr. Particulars Date Voucher No. | Amount Rs.
No.
1 Streetlight and Misc

Exp 15-06-2020 461-464 45,30,664.00
2 Streetlight and Misc

Exp 07-01-2021 2156 11,32,666.00
3 Streetlight and Misc

Exp 19-03-2021 | 2637-2638 22,65,332.00
4 MNP School 16-06-2020 472 62,69,610.00

5. Reserves Fund & Miscellaneous Expenses Rs. 10,78,38,621.00

(Account Code - 2090000)
It includes various miscellaneous expenses incurred during year such as payment
of labour charges and other miscellaneous expenses. It also consists of Manpa
Contribution on expending grant Rs. 1038.80 Lakhs, Rs. 21.50 Lakhs on Manpa
Shikshan Mandal contribution. These should have been classified under the head
of Revenue Grant, Contribution & Subsidies.

6. Purchase of Operations & Program Implementation Rs. 4,74,22,258.00
Following table shows the various purchases/expenses incurred for operations &
program implementation during year;

IS:;(;- Particulars Amount (Rs) | Share in %

1 Cleaning Charges 2,85,234.00 0.60%

2 | Covid Pendamic 1,05,27,133.00 22.20%

3 Purchase Others (Alum etc) 1,56,37,069.00 32.97%

4 [ Purchase (Chemicals & Powder) 33,63,564.00 7.09%

5 Purchase (Chlorine Gas Turner) 16,55,070.00 3.49%

6 Purchase (Antyvidhi) 5,52,820.00 1.17%

7 Purchase (Medicine & Surgical) 43,42,723.00 9.16%

8 Purchase (Instruments) 68,71,791.00 14.49%

00 9 | Registration Charges 1,500.00 0.00%

™ 10 | Function & Visitor Expenses 33,62,456.00 7.09%

go 11 | Gandul Khat Project 2,85, 500 UO partor r0 .60%
(o . G\
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INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
12 | Enchroachment Expenses 38,398.00 0.08%
13 | Valuation Fees 4,99,000.00 1.05%
Total 4,74,22,258.00

On verification of administrative expenses, we have certain discrepancies some
instances is as follows:

1. Of above table Sr. No. 3 Purchase Others (Alum etc), it was observed that prior
period expenses Rs. 13.28 Lakhs were recorded in current financial year.

2. Of above table Sr. No. 4 Purchase (Chemicals & Powder), it was observed that
prior period expenses Rs. 3.34 Lakhs were recorded in current financial year.

7. Depreciation Rs. 75,13,70,514.00
(Account Code - 2060000)
Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure VI attached along
with the report.

C. Excess of Income over Expenditure Rs. (5,66,37,766.00)
It is net balance being deficit carried over to Municipal funds, .

!
L

;O c% t
{ 8] L %
{zf{ FRNNo. 35}
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Notes to Accounts for the Financial Year 2020-21

Notes forming part of the Audit Report;

As per the policies laid down by the Central/State Government decisions to bring
every Urban Local Bodies (ULB) under Accrual Based Double Entry Reporting
Method, Dhule Municipal Corporation have implemented our policy of shifting
accounting system single entry to accrual based double entry method. The purpose of
bringing double entry method of accounting is to recognize income and Expenditure
as per Generally Accepted Accounting Policies as per National Municipal Accounting
Manual (NMAM) guidelines.

As per the C&AG guidelines issued to all municipal corporations, the reports
prepared under accrual-based level entry report should be audited by independent
auditors.

Significant Accounting policies

The Significant Accounting Policies and Principles adopted for compiling Balance
Sheet, Income and Expenditure & Cash Flow Statement of Dhule Municipal
Corporation as on 31t March 2021 covers the following;:

1. Income -

1.1. Following are accounted on receipt basis and accounts receivables &
corresponding income are shown as per Corporation certified statements
(when amount is realized)

1.1.1. Property and Other Related Taxes including Surcharge.

1.1.2. Water Tax.

1.1.3. Rent form Municipal Properties.

1.1.4. Water Supply Charges, Meter Rent, Sewerage charges, and Disposal
charges

1.1.5. Advertisement Tax

1.1.6. Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, Other Fees

1.1.7. Other income, in respect of which demand is ascertainable

1.2. Following are accounted on cash basis (when recovery made)

1.2.1. Connection Charges for Water Supply, Water Tanker Charges, and Road
Damage recovery Charges, Penalties.

1.2.2. One time Trade License Fees, Property Transfer Charges

1.2.3. Other Incomes, which are of an uncertain nature or for which the
amount is not ascertainable or where demand is not raised in regular
course of operations.

1.2.4. Permission Fees, Permit Fees, Fees for Issuing Certlflcates, ete., Bulldmg
Construction Regularization Fees, Penalties and Fine. ,-'j;- e ?‘f )
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDIA

1.2.5. Collection charges or shares in collection made by ULB or any other
agency on behalf of State Government.

1.2.6. Revenue Grants, Contribution and Subsidies.

1.2.7. Interest element and penalties on taxes and services provided

1.2.8. Revenue in respect of rent and/or hire charges in respect of ambulance,
hearse, suction unit, vehicle, road roller, sale of waste and scrap.

1.3. Revenue in respect of advertisement fee shall be accrued based on terms of
lease/ rent agreement.

. Common Accounting Principles Concerning Income Accounting -

2.1. Refunds, remissions of taxes for previous years are recorded in the current
year, are adjusted against the income.

2.2. Write-off of taxes and/or Other Income is adjusted against the provisions
made and to that extent recoverable gets reduced.

2.3. Demands raised with retrospective effect are treated as to the extent it pertains
to earlier years.

2.4. Any additional provision for demand outstanding required to be made during
the year is recognized as expenditure and any excess provision written back
during the year is recognized as income.

2.5. Refunds, remissions of all kind of incomes for the current year is adjusted
against the income even if pertain to previous year.

2.6. In case collection of any income is under litigation, the same is not accrued and
no disclosure is made in the Notes of Accounts.

2.7. The EMD (Earnest Money Deposit) and SD (Security Deposit) is recognized as
income when the right for claiming refund of deposit has expired and it is
forfeited.

. Provisions for Arrears of income -
As per the para 3.6 in chapter 3 of the National Municipal Accounting Manual, in
respect of the demand outstanding beyond 2 years, provision shall be made to the
extent of income of the ULB in the demand, based on the following provisioning
norms:

* QOutstanding for more than 2 years but not exceeding 3 years: 25%
* Outstanding for more than 3 years but not exceeding 4 years: 50%

(additional 25%)
* Outstanding for more than 4 years but not exceeding 5 years: 75%

(additional 25%)
* Qutstanding for more than 5 years: 100% (additional 25%)
The provisions for arrears should have been made on the basis of certified dues
details, kept by the Revenue Department. Since, no age wise break up of dueq was
provided by the Revenue Department, no age wise provision has beef) thadé?as.
prescribed in the NMAM. It ‘

Page4 1
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4. Assigned Revenues -
All 'Assigned Revenues' like compensation in lieu of octroi, state finance
commission, stamp duty, surcharge on transfer of immovable properties, is
accounted during the year on actual receipt basis. However, at year-end, if the
sanction orders for release of funds were issued and funds actually remitted, such
amount has been accrued as income for the year by debit to the Assigned Revenue
Receivable

5. Grants -
5.1. Revenue Grant
5.1.1. General purpose Grants of a revenue nature are recognized on cash
basis.
5.1.2. Grants received in respect of specific revenue expenditure are
recognized as income in the accounting year in which the corresponding
revenue expenditure is charged to the Income and Expenditure Account.

5.2. Capital Grant

5.2.1. Grants received towards capital expenditure are accounted on actual
receipt basis. The amount is initially credited to a Capital Grant head
under 'Liabilities' and on acquisition / construction of the asset the value
of the amount so spent is debited to the liability head by corresponding
credit to Grant against Fixed Asset'.

5.2.2. Capital Grants received as a nodal agency or as implementing agency
for an intended purpose, which does not, result in creation of assets with
ownership rights for the Corporation are treated as a liability till such time
it is used for the intended purpose, up on utilization for the intended
purpose, the extent of liability is reduced with the value of such utilization.
Grants in the form of non — monetary assets (such as fixed assets given at a
concession rate is accounted for on the basis of the acquisition cost. In case a non-
monetary asset is recovered free of cost, it is recorded at a nominal value (Rupee
one).

5.2.3. Income on investments made from 'Specific Grants received in advance'
is recognized and credited to the Specific Grant, whenever accrued.
Profit/loss, if any, arising on disposal of investment made from the
'Specific Grant received in advance' recognized and credited / debited to
the Specific Grant

6. Fixed Assets -

6.1. Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed
assets includes cost incurred / money spent in acquiring or installing or
constructing fixed asset, interest on borrowings directly attributable to
acquisition or construction of qualifying fixed assets ‘,ugﬂ:___'t_‘lj,‘_;ljtﬁl,e__ date of

/ '7Jo." : \
/ h
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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commissioning of the assets and other incidental and indirect expenses
incurred up to that month.

6.2. Any addition to or improvement to the fixed asset that results in increasing
the utility or useful life of the asset is capitalized and included in the cost of
fixed asset.

6.3. Any Fixed Asset, which has been acquired free of cost or in respect of which
no payment has been made, is accounted for a nominal value Rs. 1/-.

6.4. Valuation of land is made as under:

6.4.1. Land acquired through purchase is recorded on the basis of aggregate
of purchase price paid / payable and other costs incidental to acquisition.

6.4.2. Lands that are acquired free of cost from the government or provided
by individuals or institutions under endowment for specific purposes are
accounted for at Rs. 1/-. Where the ownership of the lands has not been
transferred in favor of Corporation, but the land is in the permissive
possession of the Corporation, such lands is included in the Register of
land with Rs. 1/- as its value.

6.4.3. Cost of land improvements such as levelling, filling or any other
development activity is capitalized as a part of the cost of land.

6.4.4. Land pertaining to parks and playgrounds including the cost of
development of land and other amenities in parks and playgrounds taken
under “parks and play-grounds’.

6.5. Statues and valuable works of art are valued at the original cost. In case, the
original cost is not available or the items have been gifted to the corporation,
the value is taken at Rs. 1/-.

. Capital Work in Progress -

. Depreciation - .
8.1. Depreciation is provided at Straight Line Method at the rates prescnb“egf by, \
Maharashtra Municipal Code. /.5 % -
{={ FRNNo. 331 a
Lot 133536W 18
W' . . . Il > 1 : .‘
f:w! * Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule 4* f

7.1. Assets in the nature of civil works and equipment / machinery, requiring
erection / installation, is accounted for as 'Capital Work — In Progress
account'. Upon completion of the civil works and installation of machinery the
value is transferred to the respective asset account under fixed asset.

7.2. The value of each work in progress includes the direct cost on material, labour,
stores and advances to suppliers for material and others. Where an asset is
created with borrowed funds the interest paid / accrued as on the day of the
valuation is added to the total value of the work in progress.

A\, Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2020 - 21 “Nagnit
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

92,

93

94.

95.

Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are purchased /
constructed before October 1 of an Accounting Year and at half the rates which
are purchased / constructed on or after October 1 of an Accounting Year.

Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are disposed or after
October 1 of an Accounting Year. Depreciation is provided at half the rates for
assets, which are disposed before October 1 of an Accounting Year.

Depreciation on assets on which government grant has been received,
calculated on the gross value of fixed asset i.e. without deducting the grant
amount from asset value. The grant so received is charged to the income and
expenditure statement in the same proportion as the depreciation charged on
such assets.

. Investments -
9.1.

Investment is recognized at cost. It includes cost incurred in acquiring
investment and other incidental expenses incurred for its acquisition.

All long-term investments are carried / stated at their cost.

Short term investments are carried at their cost current market value (if
quoted) whichever is lower.

The interest accrued amount on investment is taken as interest less TDS as
some banks has deducted their TDS for which no credit is availed by them.

Income in investments made from Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme is recognized and credited to Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme respectively, whenever accrued. Profit / loss, if any, arising on
disposal of investments (net of selling expense such as commission, brokerage,
etc.) made from the Special Fund and Grants under specific Scheme is
recognized and credited / debited to Special Fund and Grants under specific
Scheme Account respectively.

10. Stores -

This covers the stores items procured by the Corporation. The cost of inventories
includes purchase price including expenditure incurred to bring the inventories to
its present location and condition i.e., freight inward, duties and taxes, etc. the
same are valued by applying FIFO method. However, during the year there were
no additions and consumption in stores and stock. For details refer our comments

in Point no 3.3.1 of Annexure IV Analysis of Balance Sheet,-

*
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11. Other Expenditure —
11.1.Employees Related Expenditures:

11.1.1. Expenses on Salaries (for regular and daily wages staff) and other
allowances are recognized as and when they are due for payment.

11.1.2. Statutory deductions from salaries including those for income tax,
profession tax, provident fund contribution, are recognized as liability in
the period in which the corresponding salary is recognized

11.1.3. Leave encashment / pension are recognized as and when they are due
for payment.

11.1.4. Interest receivable on loans given to employees should have been
recognized as revenue at the end of the period in which these have
accrued. Penal interest leviable on default in repayment of principal or
payment towards interest shall be recognized on accrual basis. However,
the Corporation has not recognized any such income in current year.

11.1.5. Bonus, Ex-gratia, overtime allowance, other allowances and
reimbursements to the employees are recognized as and when they are
due for payment.

11.1.6. Contribution due towards pension and other retirement benefit funds is
recognized as an expense and a liability.

11.2.0ther Revenue Expenditures:

11.2.1. Other Revenue expenditures are treated as expenditures in the period in
which they are incurred.

11.2.2. Provision is made at the year-end for all bills received up to a cutoff date.

11.2.3. Any expenditure for which the payment has been made in the current
period but the benefit and / or service is likely to arise in a future period
is treated as expenditure for the period in which its benefit arises and / or
services are received i.e.,, amount paid in advance (say for insurance) is
treated as prepaid and shown as current assets in the Balance Sheet.

12. Borrowings -
12.1.Interest expenditure on loan is recognized on accrual basis subject to

comments in Point No. 2.2.1 in Annexure IV Analysis of Balance Sheet.
12.2.Interest on borrowings directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
qualifying fixed assets up to the date of commissioning of the assets is

capitalized.

13. Special Funds -

Page45
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13.2. Any expenditure of a revenue nature, which is incurred specifically on scheme
/ project, for which a Special Fund has been created, is charged to that Special
Fund.

13.3.0n completion of the construction of a fixed asset and / or on acquisition of a
fixed asset out of a Special Fund, the amount equivalent to the cost of such
fixed asset is transferred from the respective Special Fund to the Income
Account. Amount proportionate to depreciation of the asset is not credited to
the above account every year. For details refer our comments in Annexure V
Observation & Comments on Grants & Earmarked Fundg“ e req,

]
"

%
- \
3536W E

i-’

\‘
!

== o

G
l.J-J

A ¢

"'ﬁiifg

= ‘-. o
"= Py
e r"l 3 h—‘|Y~

Page46

Dhule Municipal Corporation, Dhule
Draft Accrual Base Accounting Audit FY 2020 - 21

7\



- - _ .3n L ON ! L1-T (3oN) sway] portad Joni : ssa
iy SR A e Teu, . / SWwa)[ polad 1oLld
00°s81 TeC06E 1 0099 LE9I S . ,bm.,.q.;.r,_ 210J2q a1 Ipuadxa 1aA0 swodul jo (1o1yap) /snjdins ssoln
00'L08'L89S 6ET 00°LELTIB'EE 69 00°SOL'SH'LY'LT'T 00 FISOL°ETISL [ uoneroaidag
sasuadxg SNOAUR[[DSIA
- - 3]qEeAI229Y [NJIQNO(] 0] UOISIAOL]
- - uononnsuo,) Arelodwa] payg
- - uononysuo)) Aieiodwa | Suip[ing [ooyos
00°00S‘SH't - 91-1 S2IPISQNS 7§ SUONNGLIUOY) ‘SIUBRID) INUIAIY
00 FLIPS'LI'6E 00'179°8¢8L°01 Sl-l sasuadxy OSIIA 2 pung SAISTY
00°09€°€6°L0°T1 00'6S T80 1 Il 2ouBURUIEIA pue dreday
00°€80°0F 1#°€ 00°'8STTTYLY el-l uonguatwa[duy suruesold pue suonerady
00'9L6°6F9T"1 00PSETL] cl-l sasuadxy 2ouRUI] 29 1SAINU
00'8L9°LE08 6L 00°SE0'PE 6T +8 11-1 sasuadxy juawysIjqeIsy
00°66T' S8 tH ¢ 00'P9L €T SH'8E 01-1 sasuadxy AANENSIUIUPY
HANLIANAdXA
00°229'9S'¥S°00°1 00'6£6°L0°10°TT'T 0] AzojuaAuf Ul (asea10a(]) /ASEIIU]
- - 61 uonesuadwo)) 3 sanuaady paudissy
00°000°0§ 00'S£9°68°¢ 81 sadaey) 211 % d[es
00'698°91°+0°1L 00'9%9*PT°06°€8"1 L1 SIPISQNS 29 SUONNQLIUOY) ‘SIUBID) INUANY
00'9S0°¥ST1 00°L16°65°€0°] 9-1 sanuadoid [ediorunjy wouy awodu| [ejudy
00°19T°+T'+9 00°€FT'LO99 S| wosuy 2O
00°S8ETLYI 00'S9E°0L°6€ ¥l pataey jsataiu]
00°809°TL'1T'1 0091+'68°C1 £l SUAUNSIAU] WOL) W0dU]
00'+E0°L8'06 Y 00'1LF'01°S8 Y cl sauly pue saBIey) J9S()'$33
00°60¥°6L°SH'TT 00'9¥T°95°66°0€ I-1 ANUAAY XE],
AIWODNI
('sy) Junowry ('sy) Junowry (*sy) yunowy (*sy) yunowy “ON J[NPAYIS swd)| jo uondridsaq

B A SNOIAJLJ

B3 A JUILIND)

120 € 1€ 03 0207 F [0 W0} poriad ay) 10) JUILIAIE)S oANJIpuUadx;] pue owoou]

uone.10dio) [edRIUNA Ny




I9DIJ) 20uRUL] 29 SIUNOIDY JAIYD

apny( ‘vonelodio)) [edunjy Any( 104

JIUOISSIUIIO))
any( ‘uoneiodio)) [eddruniy any( 10,4 NIAN

/s Lo LEILOPEON W
S5 paymargTe Useirid ysndy 34 O

SIUBIUNO2DY PaIdjey)

\ oo Sueynoooy Tosfley
L} - B o N # 3
N P Pen e, N f 0D % NdM
Ja11dwo)) sjunodoy Y PagapeWn- 1011pny

91EP U2AD :mgowxnmmto_,:_ms_u 1o 03 193lqng

00°S8I°1£°T0%6E° 1~

00°S8I°1ET06E 1~

pun,j [edidtuny

. b ke
MR AE DS 0] 19A0 parued Jiotep snjdins Sutaq aoueeq JoN

- SPUI,| A8} 0] 19JSUBI] SS]

SWIdJ] POLID IOl

00°99L°LE99'S Jaye axnyipuadxa 1aA0 awodul Jo (y1o1yap) /snjdins ssoin




00°605'60°€S

00°SSECOLILT
00°88€°C0°09
00°+16'97°9

00'v6C

00°E1L00'PC
g.camda.wm
00°6E9+8'LE
00't8S'96°LE
00°9SHI€'L]

00°60S60°€S

00°SSECOLILT
00°88ET009
00+16'9C°9

00°€€S09

00°00S'0€
00°C61°Er b9l
00°0§Z°TL09
00E6Z'8

00°€€0°86'CC
00°rr1'86°CC
00°SLISELS
00°8LE'TO6'SH
00085891

00°€5$°09

00°005°0¢
00°S6I°St'H9I
00°0s°TL*09
007628

xnj moyg

XD Y1317 19241

] ppoy

X0 [p4auan

XD ] DYPIANS YpAD.Adjopy
X0} 241

D] UonDINpT

X0 [ a3DUIDA(]

- 22. 201042 23DUID.A(]
xoJ s3oq

SoXe] [edIDTUNA] ATEIUN]O A

J1P §1d1205.0 MOYS PUD 2IUDULIOLID]
22, U]

$1d19031 MOUS pUE 20UBWLIOJId]

23] JISUDA]
S42Y1() 10.4190)
1y 10420
$22.] 110987
LT

TOT0

(2af uonp.1s132)) xv ] Apog paoy]
awoouy (1g7) xof Apog jpoof
(Lg7) xv] dpog |p207
Xe[ Apog [8007]

BIBSIOYS Uig
xe | Auadoig
Xe] suruea)
XB] JUIWASTLIIAPY

07°€0°'1€
(sy) yunowry

0Te0'1e

(sy) yunowry

1T€0°1E

(s¥) yunowy

ITE0°1E

(sy) yunowry

sag[nanIey

INUIAIY XE L, IV :1-1 2INP2Y2S

120707 A°d 10§ 3/V damyrpuadxy 2p dwodu] 0) SINPIYIS




00°$99°6¥°¢

00°€99°'6¢'€

00°€LLIS 01

JoBIIX ;] 10 JBoIJ111a,) 10} 583,

UPADL) - §32,] ADMJIDY
100408
UapAvn)
D7) Suroup
oo AT

A0jOD.4H0)) Wodf sa3.nyd auoydala ]

AITTIDIHAA JO 251 0f sa5.vy)
v...\umb« mt%&&mu_ﬁbkﬁ,ut.mﬁ

00°828°68°C
00°SPE'98',
00°00t'S

Amadold Jo asn ATel1odwia) 10} So61eq )

$22,] WIIUD.A (]
SUDYIO0 SITADYT) UOISSIULID]

$22.] UOISSTUIIDJ UONINIISUOD)
§22.] UOISSIULID] [PIASOF]

0T°¢0°1e
(s¥) Junowry

0T°t0'IE
(sy) Junowry

1701t
(s3) yunowy

1T°e0'1E
(s3) yunowry

00°60F 6L S TT

00°9v7°95°66°0€

1m10]

00°C90°0€06°I

00°181'L0°61°C

00°90£'62°99°1
009600t

00°689°C6°LF

00°89L°99° 1811

00°889°tL11°C

00°809°89°8CT 1
00°091'86'CZ

00°8LET6°CH

X0} 42104
X0 Jifouag 4210 4
XBL I9JEA\

xXnJ aapupinnn) juawdoyduyg

xnjf pupy

PID XD1 2314408

S2BADYD INALDS JUDUIDSOUDU DISD 1
X0 ] UOUDIUD]J 224

Jouo)) S

$23.4DY ") BUIUDD [D122dS UO SIXD ]




00'¥LL08'9ET

00'80€°79'8T

00°9LL'66°9L']

00¢S1€C'9C

00001
00°C8LCSE
0000591

00°t6Z '8t
00°0r1'C

00°€IT'6

00°9EEFS']
00°SL88I'S
00'0c6C
00°920'¢9°1C
00°8€8°1T'T
00°086'1
00°CS6°LE

00 FFE98'69'T
000SEL2°T

00°69€'69°91
00°8¢t'CO'I [

00°16¥°LT

00619°FL'16°]

00°€P£T9°€C

00C26's6's'T !

00°868'C6°LY
0005,
00°868°SI
00°186'95°LE
00°29¢'rS
00°005°CS
00°00s'c
00°009°€
00°0L1'EF'61
00°050°0¢

00FIS'6E
00°C8L'61°CI
00°08L°€
0061St6°1 ]
00°0L9°88°€
00°001°C1
00°0L6'6C
00°CEL'LO]
00°001°C

00 1LE9E°8C
00692199

Ll
c
n
r 2

L¥ )
—2
\

L

1

00°081°LL'81
00°S81'99'F
00°8L6'81

woypuryg auny Surdaayy [pLII ‘dDpUbpy - $22. 42410

$22.4 DIvUAIYq/$23.] v4IRdIpY / HADPY / wonpoijddy

JIV SaUDUAJ puD Saulf

SaN[EUS PUE Salll]

PO0o. 28DIso 4

§22.J JUD.LID 4]

$29. A2fSUp.A]

JIDIS foog P $92.] A214SNDIS
§22.4 Aunn.iog

A duig

§22,{ yub | Mafvg

$22.] [DMAUDY

§22.] UOND.SIBIY

DUIDYT 20UIG MIN
§22,] BU1SANN

§22.] 22JON

23,] 22]UDIDNE) JUDG

§22.] A2MO[ 21O

§23f 12YADpY

$22.] gv]

592, 2.3U27) YIPIL]

§22.] ULIO]

saa.] pny adld

IS0 PPN O

§22, IDLBIDY UOLINAIUOD)
anod

saa.] o]

8§32 HOJIGIYXT

22.f UO1192]5]

$92.] 1awdojaaa(y

REINEREN IERER|

82,{ UOHIPONPTT SSIISNG UUIO 4
5994 91BOYIIR]) iea(] / Yty

§22,f 21021fi}137) 2BDLLIDY

saa.f ao1f11497) apponydncy/saa. Surddoy)




SJUIUI)SIAU] WO.1J WO0U] : ¢-] 2[NPayos

00'FE0°L8°06'Y

00" ILF 01°S8'Y

maj

00°€8€°C6°9

00°08S°€1°8C

00'70£°€€'8

00°6L1 Y

00°S90°1L°1

00'9LL'6E9L 1

00°P81'tL°0C
00°96€'65'L

00 FOEEES

00°6LI'tE

00°00S'8

00°€98C9'1

00001°C

00°6ST°L6SI']

00°PE6°EH'S

00°859'1¢

00°€98°C9°1

00°2Z6°€6°CE"]

0065 T1°SI']
0000098

00°ETICS
0060816t

00°859°'1¢

00°€98°C9'1

§23.40Y ) SUlISa]

S2BADYT) JIYUD [ 421D 44

sadapy) Lunbuy

s23.0y) 104

(4212p\) sad.apy) Gddng 4app

(4ap1apy moyiiy ) Qddng 42144

sa3.4pY ") nogoy

saaf pup sas.ivy) a3vupc] ppoy
SasIey) 195

JADY IO 40S[0Y 21pgay]
§537) UONDINPT DAJYSDADYOPN WO.4f 210qay
SI0IBL) OABIISTUIUPY/ /AJIAIS

$92.] |DAOULDY JUDUIYIDOAYIUT]

§30,] UONESLIB[NooYy

§22, UOUIUUOD) 42D 4]
§23.,] 20U201T BUlGUINGJ
$22,] dSUIDVT XD | |DUOISS2J0.4]
SUDUYIO §22,] DOUIINT
§32,] 2IUIINT POO
$2B.UDY7) UONIDUUO) dBDUID.A(]
$224 DON

$33,] 'O’ N PUE 20Uaor

SAUD]IUL) WO P2I2A0I2Y Ul

NP 524t

82, 221ION XD [ [PHUIPISIY

240y IS JO 424003y

npny Jo 4124022y

(22.] 2o110)) "028Y §§27) 2oIUDAONL) JUdHIAO]dULT]




00'9S0°FS'T1 00°L16°6S€0°T Im § (s 1|0,
00'F6€°ST'S 00°6TL1 % Y OIPA WOL] Y
00 1L 1T'L 00°055°96°C0°1 \ [ SasIal pue SuIp[Ing Wol{ Juay]
I ?bm._...w..“q. D AOYS 29 DUBULIONI ]
00169 00'8€9°8p e Y 101d
0Te0’1E 1ZTE0°1E
(s¥) Junowry (s¥) Junowy SIefopAed
JUW0JU] [BJUIY :0-] INPIYIS
00" 19TVT'v9 00°€PT°L0°99 ('sy) 1eyo L,
00°£58°00'#C 00'T1Z°86'CT uelsiufey
ynys uewesre
punjay XeJ awooup
uoneAaoudy [endsoy
0000961 00'899°90°1 $29,] Suidaay [eLlRIN
sadrey) 109
uonesuadwo))
00°TT1°68'8¢ 00°€95°€6" 11 [V Swodu[ 2RO
00989°81°1 00008°8 SALIRA00Y
0Te0’'1E 17°E0°1E .
(s¥) Jjunomy (s¥) yunowy el Gl
uoou] JPYIQ S NPIYIS
00'S8E‘TLYI 00°S9€°0L 6€E ('sy) e,
$10}0BNU0)/S2K0[dWw 0] SAOUBAPY PUE SUBO[ UO 1SAIIU]
141 - S12410 Wwoij 1521a1u]
00°S8ETL P 00°$9€°0L°6E SJUNOJY uey wol) jsataquf
0Te0’1E 1Z°E0°1E
(s¥) yunowry (s¥) Junowy
PIULIE]] 1S9.19)U] :p-] 2[NpPayosS
00'809°TL 11 0091+°68°C1 ('s3) (w0 L
00'809°CL 1T 0091+'68°CI [[V TUSWISIAU] WOI] SWodu|
0Te0’1e 12°E0°1E
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunowy e o




v r—

-

syuawdinbyg uo safrey ) 1oysiy

0Te0’1E ITE0°1E L BS
(sy) yunowry (sy) yunomy | ’ sre[nan.Ied

b < ?b..tm “,.,.‘,,\.,, S90.0BY ) Il 7 9[ES © §-] 2[NpPaYd§

00'698°91'F0°IL 00979+ 70681 (s woy,
UDPRUE YN IYYUDS
.tht.m&w”m« Rﬁﬁhkmhkq.m‘ __.mucgm‘
00086t L1 00°6£S°SL'96°] UPAIYQ Y DAYSDADYDIY DYIDMG
oL pyianandg g [JNSSdIN
puplo puang pAutapy
YPDAPPOE] UIADN
00°000°S 10T 00°000°06°L8 puplog YYD YPRPGADN
updiyqy jpuLiy [plig
B&__G.__z:.m, :H__.H.Q_,SBQ .h.kﬁm.ﬁ?__
00 LFT9L98°F 00°6¥8°98°SL 01 1UD.AD) IILISIT UDYIDAOSDN
00 ¥TLP1°8S°8T 00°€00°LETL 1UDAD) 2ID]S UDYIDAOSDN]
YPIN UDAYQE ubyploSoN
IYPIN BUPADIDUIARS DY SPAOYDI
00°€6Z°0E'0F 00°0€5°96°6 JUIUUDI]AD ] JO A2QUISIY
00'000°05°L 00°000°08°61°1 oD - {FNd
tBﬁE.{QT c&:\,ﬁwﬁfw = G&u&h&% ey
ddSHI
00°SSE 1L EE T DUDADYPRS LSO A 11D
WYPIN UDPRUY DAJDYSY SOOI
1ypiIN yodoyyunspddyy
00 70T LLYS 00767 F6°E1°1 AUOF UISLE) HOISSTUIINAULY
00°#0S°L8°TS 1 00°9Z0°S9FL 9L pppdipyyy
00°€EL°01°66 00°0LL ‘8066 IYPIN ADPUDY
00'6Z1°6L'61°0T 00°SEP06°6£°68 bHIA YIg]
DIIA HIE]
DA HIZT

SJUBID SNUAATY

0TE0°1€ IT€0° 1€
(s¥y) Junowry (sy) Junowy Stenontd

S2IPISNY 7y SUONNQLIJUO.) ‘SJUBIL) INUIAIY :/-] I[NPAYOS




r .~

e AMADC y & A

T ONNYSE ;
Q. %
D, *. o'
O, "e, -

O T
L D ot &
paf LT ETT L AL R

00°8€€°00°8Y

00°0690L91'1

0000S°€L°6

00°LI8E

00106 1L 1¥

00°09596°40°C

00°LI8E

00°106'1L1#

sppndsopy sad.apy?) Q1o1422]q
pda(q 241, $2340Y7) (3101410217
uonp)§ surduwing sas.apy?) Anonioa)y

S35IBL ) AJTOIN09[]

sosuadxa Sununodoy
sasuadxa uonesrunwitio)

suadp g smapy
syoog
S[EdIpOLIag 2y 00y

SIDAIIS2.] JO HONDSIUDS.A()
sp10dg jpnuuy s,104opy
sasuadx:y Aypidsopy
auayos fo Aongng
JUDMUBSIAZAPY [D.I2UDL)

(sasuadxs) jjy Ano11gng B JUAUISIA2APY
AN pUE JUSWIDSTIIDAY

00°008°1

00°8EE00'8F
0Te0’'1E 0Te0°'1E 17°E0°1E 1T°E0°IE saepnonIEg
(s¥) Jjunomy (s¥) unowry (s¥) yunowy (s¥) Junowry
SISUIAXT JADENSIUIUWIPY :()[-] INPIYIS

- - ('sy) e,

uonesuadwo)

- B [00d $82D)
- - JUIWUIAA0D) AQ P2123][00 SalN(] PUE SaXe ]

0Te0’1E 17°E0°1E
(sy) Junowry (s¥) yunowry sEa e

UoNESHAdUIo)) 2 SANUIAIY PAUSISSY [V : 6-1 2INPayos

00'000°0S 00°S£9°68°¢ (s w0 L
$99,] juatufojdusy
- PaATaI3Y SaSIey)) 1918 A\
00°000°0S 00°SE8°LR'E deios % $31038 Jo Ieg
sjonpold Jo 9fes

‘230 ‘suonedl[qng 2 SULIO, JO d[es



~

tane

\ Pa ;o 1o\~
. LTETRL AL

- -
-~ -
R

00°€E1'R6T1

00°000°08°¢

007 191°6L°69°0T

J . »* "
b teesee®’ o

00°8IT9L'T

00°EEI'S6°T1

00°000°08°€

006,266 CE9

00°891'+C"98'9

00 tEESE 68

00069 SE°18°C

00°LE]™S6'01

00'8TL’8

00'9€L90°€9°€T

00°8EL°IS*S

00°LERC601

00°8TL°8

00°t60°L6 IETT

00°0Lt'POSET

00°T8L°65°80°C

00°0E8°80°€L"9

§22.] 20U.42[i10)
$2B.ADYD) 42S[) B JUIY
$2ZAPY ) UONDIUIUINIO]
§28.40Y ") J2indiwo)
,...m.m.m«mh\.@\.m. JURUIIUNOUU

Sasuadxy 99LJ0

(2OUDANSUT) SA2IDDY [ DDA

32.f B3y I aoupNSUJ JPI1Y3

Apiado.y Jo aoupansuy

1Y 22upnsuj

Aiadoad Jo aoun.nsuf

aoup.ansuy 122lo4J 1soduio)
dueInsuy

§22.] JUDUIDANSDIP
pind 5237 2212017
v s224q
(522, JuaUDANSDIP ) / 22,f ddaung A1)
Pred $334

1pwidpday s3uIApg AS42u5g

[y sadapy) dA1214103]7

S|DE] B S42102Y | Q101.4102]7
2.40U27) U] YIIvaE] 10f AND14102]5]
100 Sunuing (12141025

2O A M d 12217

a121ya 4 0Oy 121D
[PALISD. DGR 40.] A11214102]5]
100428 YSIE 40f AN1o122]
1ddaqq a8vuipacy 40f 43191.4103]7
Jpany sdxg A1arg02)g

alodg 1soduio?) (11o110a)5
(M) sad.apy?) ApoLioay
ADYYPIALY S23A0YD) AJ1214103]T
ydaqq "2y fo sas.avy) no1ada1g
DYDN 10419() Sa8.40Y7) 101410275




Sy 2y 2un.L) P Yondl gof

/
00°6£L°80°6 00°CE0 Na.mf‘
i

r

SAXE] pue Sajey Uy
Q" )

A 1D.s . ’

"

00°€01°90°50°T 00FS6'TH S 00°€60'F0°81°T 00929 TLTL N Vb [*eeease'n" S $30. ipny

1 n > W J -
. Sapen - - §aa4 AouUpINSUO))

00°CEETSIS 00°000°€T LI “a -

-

00'169°69°€1

00'98S¥T'S

00°C888L10']
00°08t'SLS
00°100°L9°C1
00'00Z'!
00°1§T°88°11

00°169°69°€1

00°E18'CE

000666
00°000°S

00'599°L6°C

00°89L°9T91

00'%96°90°9%

00°'8989L°8¥
00°000°88°9
00 tECSL

00°S90°L9'TET

00°89L'92'91

00°926°T0°1
00°000°S

00°00£°€T'6E
00°000°tC

$22,] wanay duompig

§22.] [D2IUYIB ] PUD [PUHOISSIfOA]
s2a,] |p3a]

sa3.py) uoisiaadng

$22,] [PMAUIY]

§22.] 1221124

55 TBUI0 PUE [EUOTSSSJ0Ig

Liduonyvig

NV daouonpig pup Sutjulig

UL

("1d2(7 SIN022Y) |GLUNSUO.) J2INUO))
(1o 4amnduror)) a)gpunsuo;) 1o1nuo;)

AI3UoNne]g pUe SunuLlg

(asuadxsy 201ff0)) sasuadxyy A11.anoag
sasuadxy sujooys 0api
sasuadxsy Suind [ipig
sasuadxry papmay [Ibig

S2UIALDY [0 pub SL0dg
JOOYIS YSIF] A0f Sa1A1o0 SLI0dS
§22.] [paolddy [pa1uyda ]
JUULYSIAf2Y P DI

L21INO7) B 23DISOY

$23.4DYD) DN

uondLasgng » diysiaquiapy
sa3.40y ") L1240y

sasuadxyy Sujoapy

DUUDSHYSD ] 4Of HOLDADUNLUDY
2unjipuadxy Juauysa.4foy

dxg pun,y doopungy

sua1f10) Sasuadxsy 20110




00'0¥9°89°09

00°0L6'99°1
00°0L9'10°68

0068T°65°S

00°L26'0¢

00°29€'8C'S

00°85£°88°91°6

00°CZEIS6ET
00°56669'91
00°000°ST
00ZE9'FTT99

00°099'80°69

00'16¥°6L°8T

00°€€9°66°S

00°8S1°18°0L'6

00°020°1
00°ILY'8L'8T

00°16°FE

00°269°79°S

00°0ISLEGO'T

00°L6€60°16
00°£Z§06°6°9

002699 't9

Uapan o) 111g 421044
adaq 2414 1116 42104
‘1ddacy a8puIpACT 1S 421041
PAd 118 42104

[IPH Y S42102Y [ [I1d 121041

N 22upd2au07) 3 Buljjaan.d]
Buipean.g
[2821q P Jo412d

30UBAGAUO, ) PUE BUI|[9ABL]

JOOYDS YSIET 40 "84y auoydala ]
$23.4pY") Jauid1u] - s23.40Y") auoydaja
sasuadxs] JoMO] 2J1GO

1Y s28.4py") auoydajay

jddacy Aporyoa)g sadavyy auoydalag

STy oUOydaa L

DYDN 10.4120) JO 1UaY
XD} S23PM AJID(] PUD HOLIDINPD WO 210Gy
UOTIDIIIANF 421D 4
S42Y1() - §23.4DY7) 421D 4
AMd - 234047y 4210 44
Pibd 1uay ajo1ya
DAYIPYUDYD) - JUDY
XDJ 2214435
Apdoy
11V 82X X S2IDY ‘SIUdY
PURIDY SIUDLD/IUNOISIC/IDGIY
pUfay 104120
punfay ssayy aajup.ann) juuadopdury ¥ ssa) HoypInpy
2IDgaY W punfoy Xv | paippijosuo)
Sa3upy) SunfiT sapo1ya | pastioynpun
L84
XOF LiSY UON B LISy
puay puvy pu suipjing




00970188

00°08p05°1 | 3
L]

d O CEPRTL ~ b

) . W~ -
LTI LA R

- -

~ -
N o

00'9C6°€E8
000cI'c
00°000°St

00vLL96T]

00°tLLT9T]

00°000°SE’]

Hpis 01 uviofiun)

sasuadxyy Sunp.a g

asuadxry aavfja 4 fibig

dnyoay) yypay (1adaams) sadojduiy
dbg Ym aanag

$20UPMO]]Y dDIIPUDE]
S2OUPMOJIY AY10)
SIOUDMOJI 212142
SOUPMOJJY SUt]joap.]
SOUDMOJ]Y ISaNLD)
SIOUTROTTY

07°€0°'1€
(sy) yunowry

07'€0°'1€
(sy) yunowry

1T°€0°IE
(sY) yunowy

1TE0°1E
(sy) Junowy

SIB[NIILIE ]

SosSUAdX ] JUSUIYSI[(EIST - [ [-] 2[NPayds

00°66T'S8 v FE

00'FIL'ET'SH'8E

(s w0 L

00°000°SI'H0°1

00°000°S1°#0°1

00°000°0F°08

00°000°ST
00°000°TTTT
00°8€1°8L°0E

00°000°0¥°08

00°000°5T
00°000°CT°TT

00'8€1°8L0€E

dxsy uppnup jnyapyn
UDYSYIALDS YODMS
uonpsuaduwio?)

dxg wiqisnq

g Y yivaq - Aypusg vioe
dxsy ajo4 3p).4

JIF “dXs aapsiunupy
sageyD) AaAIng

10490 1ng 4210,
AIYYPIAA [ A0
10.4120) 1 421044

100 Butuiiing Jj1g 4210 4
uoypi§ Surduingg Jj1g 4210 4
YDADUS 2YIPY ] []1E 121D
[D1ASOF] [11 1210 4
1PIdSOH [11g 421D Af

100428 YSIE] 11 4210




00'182°97°9L°9T

00°08F°0S"1

00°6£S'S8TE0S

00°6¢1'60°€0'CC
00CEILIEL'Y

A .

.\...

Cr AnQECEE]
P~ MOLh e
kF ONNY 4
1

L+

- s

\ (9, e, o*
v b e e

00°LETHT 9T 6T

00°6£Z°€H'E10S

009£9°98°9,°LC
00°'16SLE69°]

20UPMOJ] 7 SUISIIDAJ UON
AUPIDS Ul SADDALY

1y d4opog

§20UPMO]I Sutiaapy
20UDMO)] PP
20UDMO]] JUDY SUISHOL]
2oUPMONY J (T
(Cipppg)aoUuPMOp - SS2UIDI(]
aounmoy)y Liojpsuadwo)) 1)
Snuog

218D

INGES

UOISUDJ ADNSY

PURLT UOISUD O UOLINGLHOD)

aoua.424ficy

JUDUYSDIUT 24D

AQnyp.an)

ANmp.an) ULy W) YIvaq
UOISUD UL SADLIF

(UOISUD ) SADDLLY UOISSIUUIO)) (D] Y19
UOISUD] JO UOIDINUWIO)

S)jouaq [BUIUID] pUE UOISU9]

]IV WD ADUO]
UNLADADUOL] S42UID3]
WNLIDAOUOL] SA2QUIBJY
FA200]

O WATIEIBUO

UOLNGLUO.) 20UB2fU0)) 0D
SuONNgIIuo))

1400) [PAIUDD) JJF ONPH U24PJIYD) JO UMD SANGUIY
saadojdwry fo aounansuy dno.n

Hbig o1 uonpsuaduo)

UDUWDSANQUILDY [DIIPIJY




¢
]

(doy) aseyoing
(adiqg) aseyoing
(Jer1oie)y desipuep) aseyoing

00'TT°SH'8Y loogzetrer ([eo13Ing 2 UDIP3JN) AseydINg
00°0T8TS’S (iyprakiuy) aseyaing
000¥6°66't1 00°0L0°SS™91 (Idwn [ sen SuLIO[Y)) ASeYdINg
00'69€°€8° €Y 00'79S'€9°€E (19pmog 7 S[EaIWAY)) aseyaing
00°0L5°99°90° 00°690°LE9S" (919 Wn[y) s12Y1() aseyAINg
00°000°8S°1 P00, 2 [01UO)) [PWIUY 10J Sasuadxy
00°68£°86°6 sasuadxy uonoag
* 00°€E1°LT'SO] JIWEBPUIJ PIAO)
wesdol (RN
00 T1L°€9 00'FET°S8T saSiey) Surues|)
Q%ﬂwﬂh—ma Amm_vmaw_w_o—.wd sag[nanIeg
ToNEjuo W[ dUi] JWWES01] PUE SUONEIAA(Q) ¢ [-] 9[NPaYIS
00'9L6°6+°9T°1 007SETL'] ('sy) w10
00°68€ 611 [IV sedrey)) yueg
00°000°0T 00°596°C dx xe | awoou|
00 ¥Tr T’y UBOT UO 1S2IU] [BUD]
00°€SS° 1819 ueo uo pred jsazajug
00'666VT°LS Ad uo pred jsazayuj
Amzﬁw-M”h~M< @m—vmu””“_m;, S RoRIed
SI5.BY ) 9OUBUL] 7 JS019)U] :Z -] O[NPAYOS
00°8L9°LE086L 00°SE0‘PE 6 P8 oy
00'9ZE°LE 61 00' 1069 11 SA2UIO) - UONIDADUNUDY
00900 S T1° 00'7L8TTSEE sasuadxy JJpi§ 10}o0.4uU0))

00°6£5°88°1€°0S

00°6¥T €V E1°0S

1y $23p4
SITEAL

20UPMOJ]Y LnJuns 10APpy
2IUDNO)] 7 MEQ«M,;.GLH
UOISSIUIUIO) Ab Y19 B YI¢ UDIDS Ul SIDALY




o ————

qtang

.
.
.
.
.

b =
- .

fV .

.

W .
Vn I T ~

! o

. \U@L&; —naﬂr« = .
. . g
o SNSRI S

o

00°LIESK]

00°'#£8°60°8¢

00°959°9%

00°LTTLTTT

007€8°60°8€

Buippng 1pApyoundun.in
YO (s.pday) sastuia.ig B sSupjng
]IV SA1pday sasiuadd pssuipjng
SU1bday] ippmupsuy

(sneday) sasimaag 2p Suipping

(s.41pd2y) 42410 Sa3pIg
(saioday) (] /Do 2oupuaiuibpy

(spday) |1y s23p1ig
(sareday]) saSpug

0T€0°1E
(s¥) Junowry

0Te0'1E

(sy) yunowry

1T€0°1E
(sy) yunowy

1T°€0°1E
(sy) yunowy

SIe[nInIEg

JUBUIJUIE]A] PUE SITEday :p[-] 2 NPAYOS

00°€80°0¢ 1¥°¢

00'8STTTYL'Y

(s [#30.L

00'8¥L°S6

00'689°1€°S

009€8°06°88
00" TELPS
00616701

00'65$°8T6

00°000°66'F

00'86€°8¢

00°005°S8°C
0095F°C9°¢E

00°00S°1
00 16L°1L°89

$39, UOIBUIDIBA
S22 uoneneA

(Speyy % 2ae(Q) $99,4 1NOD
sasuadxy weiSold o1jod as|nd
sosuadx ueysHAAIRG YyoBMS
sasuadxy Ieyy ueysod

sasuadxd snsua)

sosuadxq JuswaFeue|y ASEA\ PI[OS
dxyg Suipieoy 2 pieog

sasuadx;] JuaLuyoBOIYIUF]

sasuadxy $S3001 JUIWIINIOAY
anua)) [onuo)) uonnfod

uoneuo(

uoneuo(] - sasuadxy yiseadeSueq
sasuadxq asueuajurepy 29 Sunerado
(eysyeN) sesuadxqg depy

100f014 18y [NpUEDH

sasuadxs] JONSIA 29 uonoun,g
sasuadxy dwe)) 221y

150)) JO 2314 [B1oUNy

sagiey) uonensisoy

(sjuawnnsuy) aseyding




L .
Vi "%eipeen® 4

—/ﬂ# WL@w—.ﬂ.ﬂ/\U.\\\
00°SEIP6°LE'T 00 0#SSE
00°0LLOTLET
00°SZSLE
00°876°80°8P
00°LLEIL
00°00095<
00°ZLEZ66

00°c9L0F8C

00'8€T°00°¥0°€

00" 1LT'LY'SO]

00°00T°6€
00°8€0°19°€0°¢

00°LE6'LY'LS
00°696°6L°S
00%1¥°19
00°718'8€
0061066

00°EvY9L’6
0076L°69°L

NIV SAIDd2y) uoypunuLy)
SUDYI() SAAIDAIY UOHDUILULLY
sareday uoneurmL)

(S41Dd2Y]) SA2FULL]

(sa1pdayy) saapnduior)

(s41pday]) 1Y 421Ut B doindiio)
(s.reday) saoyuriyg 29 sandwo)

1aloag 1soduior) sapday Liauryoppy

12[0.4y 150dwo?) 4of aspyoung 12sa1c]

(siodayy) 1y 1921044 1sodiwo)
(s.ieday) 192foag ysodwo)

ILGIUDS PUD DAY
13loag ysodwo)

saipdayy/suonpypisuy ampig

slaJlo] 21qng

(Sa1pdayy)s.ay10) sarjuauLy 1410
SIGIUDILY AL )

(s.updayr) Buipymng unSup.an]
(s41pda)) DDA 10.4190)
sdibday Sutpjing at.f
(2ounuajuippy ® sainday) siajiof
SAIpday s4a14png) fibig
nunyg UbySoug
saday-spayg

sdtbda) Suippng 10019
Spday Apubpy bung
UONDIINDIG YMOY)

oda] p.ayopy

SAIDA2Y SjPE Sy
saioday Livagory

(s.uodayy) sSuipyng spppdsory
(saprday)jpy punoduio?)




i
F
’
¢

0°is6s6¢

00°09T°1€°S1

00%00°S0°6

00°LEE00TH

00°09C1EST

(S.1pdayp)uoypiuny g 2.1
(saipdayy) aspyoang suodpa g p S42z1]1142,]
(s4ipday]) 424i0) Hap.pD)
(Sdpdayy) 21114y Ab) g uapapr)
(sipday) |1y uapavg
(sareday]) uapaen

(S1pdaY) A2YI() SPANIXI] B DRI
(s.inday) sajqog
(satodayy) spqiyxsy / Saun.4fooy g
(s.1pday) spanoqdn)
(S10d2)]) 1Y S2AMXT] P DRIIUAIL]
(sadayy) sy

sateday]- aan)xiyj 2p aanning

(S41pdayy) J1y UIDIUNO
(saeday) urejunoy

(s.i0day) 4ay10) S42404]]
(sieday) saaroL]g

(Ajddng 121p 44 )siuawidinby sai0)g

(s.ipdayy) syuawdmby pppdsoyy

(saiodayy) 11y spuawdmby

(s41pday]) autyovp Avy-x
(sareday) spuawdinby

(suipdayy) sa2y10)

(s10daY]) A2Y10) UOLIDIPISUT 214122]7]

(1pdayy) Supping HOUPIIDISUT [DI14192]F

(spday) J1y uonvLISUL (P14
(sareday]) uoneqe)suy [BILLIINY

1Y S3un [021422]7
s1ndayy 421i0)
(sreday) sSumng [BIL1IY




g

antange

-

00 1#S°9L

00°69%°1S°C1

©

oON e 3
Umu.w.._n.,.,,.\ux\.
001759,

00BECLETT

00°6T1°9%°1

00°L1T'8T 1

00°0VLYETT

00°1¥£°€0°0S

00°6T1°9%°1

00°0SI't6'T
00°L90° 7€ 6€

00 ILISY'S

00'695°68°S

(sa1pdayy) auryoppy xo4ay
(Sa1pday]) St2u01IPUO)) 1Y
(sauipday) 4aiamadl|
(sa.ivday) Lvjipg ¥ S'd'N
(saiodayy) 2uiyopp XD
(sa1pday) w21sAs XV eadT
(sai0dayy) Suipping 22110
(s.1pdayy) 11y juawdinbg 2214J0
(s410dayy) sapqopy

saieday] yuawdinby 31130

sasuadxzy Suiupaj) 421nen
(s.10d2)]) 42Y1() A21ND) B SO
(saredayy) 1NNy seeN

(sa1pdayy) 4ay10) SN0
(sa1pday]) 11V S19340py
(saredayy) spovplepy

(s410day)) 421100) pupy
S22y punodn uonpuiwLL)
(saipday) spuno.ny dojg
s.ipday pupy uadey
(surpdayy) yov.d ] Suissor
sdday wnipoig
SAIDA2Y SPUNO.L)

(sueday]) spuer

(42410 ) spday PR wAsvuAn

(s.inday) )y 1PH wAspuwdn

(suipdayy) juawdmbyg widspuiudn
[eH wAseuwAin

(s.upday)punoduo) piono 2a.]
sa3.4py7) Bunny) 2a4]
(sua1pdayy) punoduio?) paonn) 2a.0]




00°00L°L8 €9

00°€V6°19°TL' 1

00°€T0°S0°LTT

00°00t°€0°1

00°00LL8E9

00°€r6192L1

DoecosoLec

00°00rE01

00910°6L°91°C

00°LLS'ET'61°€E

00°SSH'86°1

00910°6L91°C

00°LLS'E1'61°E

00°SSH'86°1

(s.1pd2y) 11 100 SULUUIMG
(sareday) jood Sunuwimg

(s4ipday) syup | jafpg

(SA10d2Y) SUIDA(T 421D 4 WLIOIS

(S41pda)]) j]Y 2BPUIDAT B 2BDAIMIG
ADUYIO) S41DADY 23PUIDACT PUD d3DAINIS
SUDJ 240dS 3 luauryoppy fo saioday
1ddaqq a8puIpA( JO aoUUIUIDEY
(saipday) (saapnry H))Saul 23pUIDAC]
1dday 28puIDA(] ~aSDYIANG J1() P ]2521(]
(s.neday]) aSeurea(q ¥ ISeIOMIg

(surpdayy) jupsig o1ffv.a ]

(suipday) paddo | yoo)g

saipday puvsy o1ffba

Sdipdayy sjpusiS Jiffb.ag

(saipdayy) s.aay10) ypdiyjoo.y p sppoy
(sa1pdayy) Suionfinsay ppoy

S SYIDJ 100.] P PPOY
(S41pday) 2124010

(saredayy) yredyjooq % speoy

(8.010d2Y]) SADULIOJSUDA]

(suroday) Sunysry 12415

(sa0day) 11y Sunysi ongng

$28ADYD) SULHIYS 2]O]

(s.unday) spuawdinbyg p ajgro ‘qing
(saredayy) Sunysiy onqng

(sadipday ) jasdumng 2)qisaugng
(sa10day) J1y Lioutovpy 3 1uvjd
(satoday) Surduing ¥ Liauyoopy
(sautpday ) jasduing |p3nfiiua)
(sa.1pdayp) 1asdumey | 4
(s410day]) junj g 1010.42u121)
(sareday) Apuryary 2 syuelg




00°09€'€6°L0°T1

C006EEL

00°Z20'6'8S°E

00F61°1L'8

il

= e
et STV A

00°6S1F8v0'r1

g

00 0000001
00°CLINGLIE
00°0CC£901
00°LI166F

00°00091¢
0001E€CET

00F6IILE

00'SEI'S8°E0°l

00°SIL'8SP8°I

00 1€ET9F°11

(s¥) w0 L

00°€61°16T9'1

00°8TS°10°1
00°LT80TT

00°L91°SH'81

00 1ETIF11

HOTIINLISUOL) [IY.IDYD)

A2Y1(0) (Sd10day)sdbmtain i

(s.ipdayy) jpup)

(s.1ndayy) saurgadig p sdomaa1oy
(sarpdayy) [1y sdpmaapp 4

(s410dayp) yuny 42104

jubj ] uonypLa§1y Surduing Jo 20upuaIUIDIY
(supidayy) saul| uonynqgLiysicy

(s41pday) dung o1.noa)q ¥ Buliog
(s.ipday]) j1amaaog

(sareday]) sAemaaepy

(s410day) 11y 212142

(sdyy) 42410 212142

(s.ipday) saayung

(Sddayy) sarianp sagny addj

nof

ASOYIUN J04]3] P [2521(]
(@urudjure]y 3 sareday)sapIyaA

(sa1d2y) 11y [IPH ¥ Sa4paY]
(sareday]) sqieH 2 soeay |

(12410)) (s.410d2Y]) S1004 SUIUUING




Sasuadyy,

(®) swoouy [B10] — qng
POLIR 0L ] -aWodu] 104320
PAAI2221 JUAT DI A
Swoou]

0Te0’1 ITE0°1IE
@Eﬂ m”ew< :mvwmws.ﬂi MR
(39N]) SW)] PoLId] J0LI] L -] ANPIYDS
00'00S'SH'v -
00'00S°SH'¥ 00 005StE = sjuapmg 103 diysiejoyog
[V UAID) SAIPISqNS 79 UONNQLITUOD) SIURID) dNUAIY
uoNINHSUO)) 19[10 [, 10§ JULID
pieog [00yog AIBWLI] 0] UDAIN) UOHNGHUO))
olqng 10j SANIANDY ATBJ[P2 M\
- SjueIn)
uonnqLusi(y L) 221
0T°e0'1E 0T'e0'le . 1T°¢€0°1E 1T°¢0°1¢ SIB[NINIE]
(sy) Junowry (sy) yunowy (sy) yunowy (sY) Junowy i
00'PLIPS'LI6E 00°179'8E'8L 01
00°PLIPSLIGE 00°179°8E8L 01 JJO punoy
00168 00°SS0°80°81 [IV sasuadxy-asiy
JserdIn g [eLIABIA ST
sasuadxyg pora{ Ioug
$99,] 29)uUBIRND) YURg]
00°C8C90LL 007000°0S°12 [epUBAl UBYSHIYS AN
00°0009L6£8C UBIBYIPRI] UBAI[ BIYSBIRYRIN
00 6FLLLIGG 00°99S°08°8¢°01 uonnquuo)) eduey
(s101) 1010 SASUAdXT DSIIA 29 pun.J dAISY
(11v 1ayO)sasuadxs] snoaue|[aasIA 79 pun,j 21252y
0TE0°1E 0T'E0’1E ITE0°1E ITE0IE
(s¥y) Junowry (s¥) unowy (sy) Junowy (s¥) Junowry SIEmIBEd

SOSUAUX] ISI\| PUE PUN dATISY :S[-] J[NPIYIS



(q) awodu] [B1O ], —qng

sasuadxy poriad 1oLy

(pouag Io11g) - Seq onseld Jo aseyoing
(poraag Jo11) -uoneraidaq

juay pue] pue Sulpjing




I221J(O 20UBUL] 29 SIUNOIDY JAIYD

a[ny(q ‘voneiodio) fediotunyy any(] 104

anyq ‘uonerodio) Tediotuniy a[ny(q 1o, o INIAN

SJUBIUNODDY palalielyn)

21e ]

aupe ]
LEIL /.MHZ W

N _P_..m_»mnwﬂx yseyeld ysniy ..m__

00°169°€S‘91°FL S1

00°769°1€°S€°66'ST

00'STS9L'67°E
00°SLTHS L9
00 LZERE'LE 1T

00°LT1°69°PS 1€

00'1T9'F6° L LO9 00" 1T9+6° LY LO9

00°€P6'68°C1°SE6 -
00°T96°58°90° 1
00°186°€0°LO°1T'6

.ﬁmz“ junouwy

~m~.—_ junowy

00" 1TO°EL LY PE

00+6F°90°0T°SE'9

00°LLI'TS LY 6T6

TSy yunowry

00'871°S0'9L°¢
00916 THTT L
00'LS6'FT'69°€T

00'+6F90°0Z°SE'9

00'796°58°90° 1
00°S1T99°0+°ST°6

ﬂmw—- junowy

120T-0T0¢) 18I A JU.LINT)

1707 " HOUVIA 51E€ NO SV Ldd

P T 4 0D ® NdM
..whl. } € A\ -
Jardwo)) sjunoddy g Ionpny
9]EP UIAD UO tomnm_.:nv:a payijenb ano o3 102lgng
SALLI'TAVITTV.LOL
X Amqery juadupuo)
1 SUOISIAOL{ - 000011¢
H sanI[Iqery Al % stonpar) Aipung - 0000TT€
D PaA122ay susodag - 000060¢
SUOISIAOA] PUE SINI[IGEIT] JuUd.LINn)
k| SUBOT PaInoasu - 000090€
a SUBOT] paInaag - 000050¢€
- SUBO|
a sasodand d1j10ads a0y suonnqriuo) ‘spuein) 0000+0€
J SAAIRSYY - 0000€0€
4 spun payjreurey - 0000T0E
v puny (jesouan) fedidrunpy - 000010¢
snjdang 23 41953y
SHILI'TIEIVI]
‘ON 2S "ON 2P0)
HS HONVIVH

NOILLVHOdHOO TVAIDINN A TNHd




‘\ % ...
|25
o I8 =~ .., s 4 n sueoT jsurede uoisiaold paje[nno0y S8 000060
y & 5 ) | -
L 2 . : ¢
00°LSH 1§°8T°0T .,. co,.uw... \ _oo.ﬁo,wmnomdm L snsoda(] pue saouBAPY ‘SUBOT 000080F
00°8FF 0L 60°CE'T S 00°8T9°LO'BSLI'T S SaouE[BE YUeq puE UYseD 000001F
g % b | sasuadxy predaid | 0000L0F
00°TI6°E6'TOIE - 00'¥L9'66'L1'9E - SAIQEAIDIDY [NIqNOp pue peq
0 jsurede uoisiaold pajeNWINIOY (S5 - 000090+
00CI6'E6'TO'IE 00'FL9°66°L1°9€ SuIpur)SINo JUNOWE SSOID) -
00°91.°98°9€°8T 00'8LY'T6'15°€E d (s9]qeA100y]) s101q2(] A1pung - 0000S0F
00°961°L0°99°C 00961°L0°99°C (0] (sau101U2AU]) pUBH UI JO0IS - 0000F0F
muuﬂmbﬁJ\ pue w=ﬂ¢1— _.muumm< uﬂu.—h:U
00°THI'EE'LY'6 - 00°TF9°€E'86°86 - N 81210 — sjuaunsaAu] - [080£0F
= - | AY] mﬁz_._n_ .—..ur_uo == muzmﬁzmm}:_ =
00°THYEE'LY 6 00'TH9€£'36°86 1 puny [elauar) — sjuaunsaAu] -
munm-:.:m&b:—
00°TETHO'RT08°TI 00°0£8°60°8S°1S 00'FLO'QE0E9TEL 00°0€8°60°8S°1S M ssaiBo1g-ur-sop [ende) - 0000Z0F
00°60+°86°69°8T°T1 00 1STOETLYLTI }201d 19N -
00°8TH'8S91F9°9 00 TF6'RT0E6E L uoreroaida(] pale[nwnddy :ssay -
00°LER9S9R°TH'SI 00°€61°6S°TOFI 0T r Ha0[g ssOIr) -
S)ISSY poxiyg
dmﬂ—— junowy Hwﬂ—“ junouy ﬂmﬂ—— junouwy AMH—“ junoury SLASSVY
:-N..Q.—ON“ ABI X SNOIAAIL] N—N;QNON“ ABI A JU2.LIn)) "ON YIS aa: Jo :n_..”m_.—n_mhwﬁ_ "ON va

120 HOUVIAISIE NO SV LAAHS AONVIVE

NOILLVIOdHOD TVdIDINAN A'TNHd




12213 () 2ouBUL] 29 SJUNOXIY JAIYD)

a[nyq ‘uonerodio)) jeddiunyy apnyq 1o

00°169°ES'OI°FL ST

amnyq ‘uonerodio) fedotunpy apnyq 104 - NIdN

"Q\use 2R
/% »° . .. Iauned
o2 ~ LEIL09SON '

SJUBIUNOIDY PaldLIBY) ... :m.ﬁzmmmwﬁwmxﬁm ysnAyedd/-

ON M & 2

. mazm.—_..—.zﬁuuu\da pade

O e paaee O 00BN
Iordwo) sjunosoy % PajareN\- .~ Ionpny

00°769°1£°S£°66°ST

JJEP UIAD U0 tozarrﬂg.hﬁmdm:c ano 03 122lgng
SLASSV TV.LOL

(JJ0 UanLIM 10U JUAIXD Y] 0)

M amyipuadxs] snoaue|[aSIA 000021t

§1a8SY 1210 000011

§12SSE JUILIND I %




.,\__,« .
00°SIZ'99°0F"S1%6 *, 2.]00°0 0 |00°S1T99 0k ST 6 00'99L°L£°99°S- 00°186°€0°L0'IT'6 ('s¥) TV.LOL
/: Posa e .~
(00799L°LE99°C) O 00°99L°LE799°C- 0099L°LE°99°S- armipuadx 7 1940 awoou] Jo $$9XT | 001010€
- - 0070 000 POLIdd I0LI{ - JSAIU]
00'186°€0°L0IT'6 00'186°€0°LO'1T'6 000 007 186°€0°LO'IT 6 punj [eduniy | 000010€
(*s3) 1eaL Jua.Land ay) ("sy) 1eak oy . (*sy) 1wk oy (*s¥) yunodde yseq sad .
JO pua a1y} Je ddue[eg | Surinp suondnpaq (s3) 1oL Surnp suonippy se dduejeq sutuadQ e ON 2P
[0000T0E ON 9P0) | puny [e19Ua5) [RADIUNJY 1y I[NPIydS




f &35

! -+ M

../UUO...‘... R .\‘

/, ?v.w,.g....:. o0 -

00°796°S8°90 Vi~ .1-007796°S8°90°p 1 ('S¥) TVLOL
00°0S¥HT91 1 00°0SP+T91°1 pun, Ajddng 1018 M
00°€€66L 00°€€6°6L pung snij,
00°6€10€€ 00°6£1°0€°€ pung 2211
00°0€8YLYS 00°0£8 L PS punq Sunjuig
00°€0T6£599 00°€0T°6£°599 pun, 2A125y Arefes
00°0000€1 00°000°0€°1 pun,j peoy
00 1L6TLEET 00 1L6°TL EET punj uoisudy
00'917€6S 0091T°€6°S punj uuie| A1Qg
00°ST698101 00°ST6°98°10°1 pun,j uejedied uoesepa(]
00°200TSH6 00°200°TS¥6 pun,f juswdojaas(
00°€6220621 00°€62°70°6Z°1 pun,j uonerdaidaq

07°€0' 1€ 17°€0° 1€ T "ON 9P0D

(*sy) Junowry (*sy]) yunowry

[0000Z0€ "ON 2P0 | Spuny payIeuriey ;g o[Npaps




('sa) TV.LOL

saenanaed

*ON 9P0D

0T°E0'IE
(*sy) yunowry

ITE0°1E
(*sy) Junowry

S9A1959Y 1) IMPIPS




00°0 \

00°0

000

00°0

00 91TLY'L8S6

00°658°08°L~

00°1E€LTS 8T~

00°91T LY L8'S6

(00°658°08°L)

(00 1EL7TS 81D

00°0

00°0

000

00°919'¢E'01° L 1

007 18L79S°L¥'9

00°658°08°L-

00°1€L°TS 81~

00'919°FE01°L 1

00" 18L°9S°LY9

(00°658°08°L)

(00" 1ELTS8T)

pasiin)
JAISIY SABaeYD DN -

pastjunug)
pasiiun
13foag Addng aajepp -

pasimuy)
pastiifn
vulo{ aSeurea( punoidiapup) -

pasiunuf)

PSS
eufo { a8eurei( 1eA| UWLINS -

pastpnun)
pasin
woisstuwio)) Aed Yis| -

pasynnuy
pasitur}
uoIssuwo)) Aed Y| -

P2sijiny

pasiiun
uossnuwo)) Aed iy -

Pasiinry

pasifuny
uoissnuuo) Aed P| -

000 00°0 000 pasijnnif)
pastun
ajdoaq 100g ueqaq) 0} IINAIIS JISEY -
SJUBIL) UOISSIA] [BMIUIY UBQ.I[) [BUOEN NAYIN [B[ABYBMEL|CO10P0E
07 €0°1€ (SY) Junowry 17°€0'1€ ('sy) yunowry SAB[nINIE ] ON 9P0D)

T0000F0€ "ON 9P0D) [ $950dmg J1J1590S 0] SUONNQIIU0) "SIUETD (] I[MPITPS




\\ o g ....
w 4 .
{ §i MOFSEL)
__ = . ONIN U =2 L
00°0 V2 / 00°1S1°6F°06
/ cr.__..... Py
—aa v.aqu.Lm.-.““a..//\w. \n\
00TH00LES- Sl | D=7 00°THO'0L €8 p-
THO0LESH-
00°0 -
00°0 -
00°0 000
00°0 000
00°8ES0L°L6'T 00'8ES 0L°L6'T 00'8ES0L°LO'T
00°661°76°68°91- 00°661°76°68°91-  |00°661°T6°68°91-
00°0 000
00°STLTS ST T 00°S1L°T8'8F T- 00°61E°1ET6 LT
00'¥95°96°1T 00'795°96°1T 00+9596°1C
000 000

1S 16¥06

Tr00LESY-

008ESTOL'LOTT

00°661°T6'6891~

00°61E1ETO T

00°+95°96'1T

AMYS SE(IA

(1D¥€) IYPIN uepnuy enayg sesejy
INOD BYISBYUIS SIUBIL)
WeID dwweIsold YAAN

pasiunup)
pasiug)
s ueld IST DN

pasiunuf)
pasiin
SJURID) proy

pasinnin)
pasiun
(eypaeang ued) yuer) LINSSAIN

pasiunun
pasin
Juein) JASHI

pasijunuf
pasiun
yuean jwwdopasg 1D D add

pastjunun
pasiin
eufo{ vwieypng nseA ueq

pastjunup)

Pasiiif
JUAWBIIRJ JO JIQUIDTY]

pastjunup)

S0T0¥0E

<000¥0€

£000¥0t




00'F85°66°€
00°S9T 17861
00°6L9°68°SL
00 1+9°6L°86°1
00'€9¢£°¢8° 0"
00 68'8+°91°¢-
00°000°09° 1T 6t
00°0S8°SL
00'066°0£°¢6'€
00°ZS£'6S
00°008°SH*S1
00°769°L8°TE
00°090'F€"8

00 THH91°98°1
00°96t°L0°L09€
00°CI1°68°E

————

—.-
-

00°9€L°ST'E

00 0FE°SH90°1

00'0€T°T6'T

00°€E6'PSEL

00'80T°81°0T'9

00°66€° 1H+9

00°9L0F6LE]

00"790ESLE

un

-

antg

- (1(3
3

#
i

9ELETE

0FESFI01

0€TT6T-

£C6VSEl

80T81029

66E1+F9

9L0F6LEL

P90SSLE

100°85°66'€

00°$9T°1T°86°F1
00°6L9°S6°L6°6
0009 1L €L b~
00'09€'9%°89°1 |
00°'68F'8F 91 ¢~
00°000°09°1Z°6¥
00°0S8°SL
00°066°0£°€6°€
00°TSE'6S
00°008°SH°S1
00°769°L8'TE
00°090°€°8

00 T+F'S8°L]'T
00°0LY TH TR €1
007TI1°68°E

00°9€L°CT'E

00°0F¥ T9°0€°1

00°0£T°T6'T

00°€E6'PS €l

00°80T°81°0T'9

00°685°T8°6l

00°9L0°F6°LE"|

00190°SS°LE

9ELSTE

0FFZo0¢€l

0eTToT-

£E6orSEl

80T810T9

685C861

9L0F6LET

PO0SSLE

uepnuy S0y Yrys - jurIn

PEOY - JuBID

euefo A [myjIeyo) ypneqaeN

IpIN eALRISBY[I[ UBLOIOTEN
IpIN BURNSEARY UROIOTEN
IYPIN UBATqy UBYOI0TEN
uepnuy YeABUYES - BUBLORY JETEN
JUEBID) QUIDIPIJA - JUBIL)

JUBID) BLIA[BJA - JUBID)

Arejeg 2akojdwry - juein

V(] - Sjuein

UN0D) 10] PAAIDY JURID)

qel HOY H0J wueln

opedLg a1 10J JueIn)

epedjexy 10 JueIn)

dexe seyiajeq efiyejy eASo1y J0J juein)

juein) euefo § wmd BAUIABN

SNsSua)) J0j JUBID

JUEIN) aneay],

ueAIqy BIYOBMS BQR{] 95pRD) JURg

1uein) [e1oadg - BYpIANG INYqNIA LeSeN

pastInun 1YPIN Jepuiey

wSLNO ], uoesiepa(]

ued1yqy [eutiy [efng




/ & -

- B

| @|f MItSeL}
00 IT9'P6'LY'LO'9 =]t ON TN H S | 00p6t'90°0T'SE9 (‘'S¥) TVIOL
00°LSTO8'I8IT 1\ 4.7 < ([00'TS8* €8 YT 9T JUBID) U0 152191U]
00°0§1°20 N\ OB tteenaee’ L lO00ST O uEpnuUY Wein Hiwes jedeyouey - juein
00°1#9°9T°¢ N esepen - oo r9'oze $830) NIwes jeAeyou - Jueis)
00°€19°LY'6T =T looE19'LyeT YPEMPPEH - Juein
00°000°00°L 00°000°00°L 1ueIn podg JoLsI( - e
00°000°0L°1S°€ 00°000°06°1£°C AVINd - uein
00°L18'9E°€S T 00°61% L8 EH' - uonnqLyuo) HNQ - JueIn
00°0€L'6£'98'PS'T 00°0SL'6€"0T €S"€ LSD - 1uein
0070098 1°TL'L 00°009'81°TL L 1uawdojaad(] ueqip) - JueIn
0099¢€°81 0099€°81 LNSAI - yuein

00°00S'S8°18°C P1A0D) - Juein)

00°096°T6'FS €~
00°€81°66°1T
00°000°L1°0T
00 P0T €8 PO E
00°000°00°60°68
00°000°0T°Z8°1
00°9L0°TO'T1°8
00'718°68°91-
00°LLT'T
00°908°L1
00°0SLPL'T
00°000°6Z°8S°1
00°056'89°¢
000
00'155°69°66°S
00°T09°SLE
00'91+°91°¢

00 FTL IHTI
00°000°SL €1
00°'1£8°66
00°000°89°1
00°L96°S6
00°€E6°ET'S
00'FE6'66°LY
00°L1L9€6T

00°096'T6 S €-
00°€81°66'1¢T
00°000°LT°01
00°TT80E°ST 91
00°000°00°60°68
00°€E1°1T91°€E
00°€0T°11°869
00+18°68°91-
00°LLT'T
00°908°L1
00°0SL'PL'T
00°000°ST°8S" 1
00°0S6°89°S
00°000°00°0€t
00°'155°69°66°S
00°209°SL'E
00'91%°91°S
00FZL 1HTI
00°000°SL°E1
00°'1€8°66
00°000°89°C
00°L96°S6
00°€€6°€T’S
00'vE£6°66° LY

00°LIL9E S’

(uein) [2A2] 101081(]) NURAR[UIBANG BIYSBIBYEA - JURID)
I2pU) AN J D - ueIn

naysuigl juawdoaaag A1) - juwin
UBPNUY UBYSIA JNIUTY - JUBID)

LT - el

JUWIAYIS [BNULY JDLNSI(] - JUBID
BINYSBIBYBA OBMS - JUBIn)

uRjRAIE ] SBYIA YSIpUBRYY - JUBID

euefo 4 BIYOBMS IYOBYDIRYY [WEY] - JUBID)
pun, I12)SeSI(] [BUOTIEN] - JUBID)

uBIBNIYQY SEYIA Bl BnyseseyeA - juein
Ajddng 11N - 1URID

SITYIA, - Juell)

ajeyduwey apem|ng - jueir)

Amng dweg - juein

BUBUURD) NYSE - JUBID

uedoSues|eg - juein

ueAjey quniny - juein)

ueley neyjeq - juein

1edeyouedweln eyoyg - juein

YO - Juein

ANUIADY pUBT - JUBID)

XE [, JUdWIUIEHIuy - JURIL)

pie) Ieeypy - JUBID

IYPIN YeApjuesidy - juein




.\ b s
A\ % 2D/ (‘S¥) TVIOL
L . a_v‘ D.&.L_.: . _,:_ - - 4
07€0° 1€ TRR L .
(‘sy) yunowry | (*sy) Junowry sIgnon.Ied ON 2p0)

SUE0] PoIndas 7 INpayos




('S¥) TVLOL

SUBOT PaInNdasuf)

0T'€0'TE
(s¥) yunowry

1T€0°TE
('sy) yunowry

sag[nanJIeq

‘ON 2p0))

SUBO0| PoINJJSU[) 1] INPIAYIS




_.,-l\,r....(u...,.-o- - ..\_,

007 LTERELE 1T ~~~100'LS6 VT 69°€T (‘SW) TVLOL
00'8BELLOEY- 00°9t6L¥ICI- punjay RUiQ
00°€8TEOESL 00 1110¥C901 (910 [eLIIBIN DY 10190 BPIAIN) Nsodd A1nddag
00°LTT8 16V 00°LTT816¥ (e300) 1932 - Bsoda(q
00 1L9S619 00 1L9S619 uondd[y - usoda(g
00'+98LT6L9 00 +98LYF6LY Iep - nsodaq
00°CTE910EE 00°TTE910¢€E doyg - nsodaq
00°€118166C 00°€118166C LIASdI - nsoda(
00°689SSS 00°S89S¢S¢S JUAWASTAAPY - Nsodaq
0000 €CT 00°00%ECT 1A - 1soda( uonoauuo)
00°00SLS 00°00S.LS 19e A\ 29 K)1011303[4 - 1sodd(] uonoauuo)

0TE0°1E ITE0°1E
('sy) yunowry (*s¥) Junowry SIR[NOLLIR] ‘0N 3p0)

J[qeAeJ 7y POAIIIIY JS0dI( 5 INPIAYIS




= ..:.,..._, “ -

]

-

00°'SLTHS L9901

VU916 TY TTL

00°SSLOLIE
00°€LST1TES
00'€88°CTH'TET
(00'9SL*¥S ET)
009¥$°T6'68'C

(00006°8€°€)
00°SSLIL’IE
00°€ELST1T'ES
00°LLS 1T'8ET
(00°95L*¥S*€1)
00°€60°1¥°TP'€

("S¥) TVLOL

IypIN femyqg

o[qekrd uonONpR(J 10108IIUOD)
(MY seyIA) eresipys uig
ddd

Kedoy

BlIel a1eyy 2¥qed

00°LT6°T09 00'LT6°TO9 yeweda( Ajddng 1o1ep - 91qeAed J010BNU0Y) pUE S[[ig
00'19T°0T°1€ 00'19Z°0T°1€ uauneda(] 219 - A[qeAe  10J0B1UOY PUE S[[IF
00'980°CS9¢€ 00'980°TS 9¢€ yusuneda( uondNNSUO) - dqeAe  1019B1UOY) pue S|[ig
07°€0° 1€ 1T€0°1€ :
(*sy) yunowry ('sy) yunowy e ON 30D

(SI03Ipa1) AIpUNS) SIPIIGEr | 19430 H 2IMPItPS




1 3¢

.f- m\(.wv....- o 4 ;
00°STS9L 6y € ~1-008F1°S0°9L E (‘'S¥) TV.LOL
00°8L6't 00°S80°16 o|qede  xe] awoou|
00°TSL'Y 00°TSLY oleqeded 1D
00°'8STTH'CS 00'¥80°ST°LS xe ] ey medloy
00°S§+'95°€ 00'+06°SS°€ XB] ISEMIN BUION

00°C80°89°€6°C

00°€TEBTYI'E

§59)) uoneonpy enysereyely

0T°€0°IE
(*sy) yunowry

ITE0°IE

(*sy) yunowry

sag[nanIeg

‘ON ?poD)

SUOISIAOI :] [NPaYdS




00°60S 1 ¥8°6¢

00 1TES6EL T 007 1TES6 LTI
0T°e0°1E 1Te0°1E

('sy) yunowy (*sy]) yunowry

’— OJN.H-o.- Pl ) \
N ool ien? \ —
00°0£8°60°8S 5+~ 1-00°0€8°60°8S" 1S (‘'S¥) TVLOL
00°60S V1 v8°6€

019 - Jipuey [eweg ‘pundwo) [[ep ‘Io1N0D ‘prOY

uonnNqLISI(] S0 AN 1918 AN

sag[naneq

ON 9pP0D)

SSI50.1J U] MI0AN [B3dE)) 23] I[nNpayds




pLSElOl | 8
LL8SSY \ 2
000S \ [,

¥09¢€0C PG
L8SOY1

00000001
668L60C
C1S08L01
9€5H0T
9€SH0T
80¢gerl
9611

€9SP8SLI
LOLOLLOE
£5¥8959
8E€6579¢
81660¢
9r6986C
P101¢€
L¥YLO91
979¢€¢S1
EVOCLLE
00¥81
00089¥¢

0 {0008
STOPPT J Posaysen”

PLSE101
L1888y

ST0vPe
¥09€0¢
L8SOVI

00000001
668L60TC
CTIS08LOI
9€Sv0T
9€SY0T
80€ETyl
9611

€OSPRCLI
L6LOLLOE
£5¥89¢9
8€65C9¢
81660¢
9¥6986C
FIOLE
LYLO9I
979¢¢ 1
ErOELLE
00181
0008915

PUNL UOISUJ

qddd

BIpU[ JO Yueg [BIIUD)
qued 19dI

qued 1ddI

qued 1ddi

BIpU[ JO YuBg [BNUD)
pun.y urao L4q
yueq eud(]

BIpU[ JO Yueg [B1IUD)
Aued [ddil

Aued 14dI

Aued 19d1

jued 1ddl

Jqued 1ddi

pun,J juawdojaaa g
AdAd

h (G|

BIpU[ JO Yueg [BNUD)
BIpU[ JO Yueg [B1IUD
Jued ODN

Aued 1ddl

Aued 1ddl

qued 1ddl

jqued 1ddi

BIpU] JO Yueq [BNUD)
(1pemuwiey]) epoleg Jo yueq
epoileg Jo yueg
pui.J uorp122.4da(J

I SJIS0d9(q paxig

0Z'€0°1€ ('sy) unowry

17°€0°1€ (*SY) Junowy

sae[nonaeq

‘ON 9p0))

PUN] [EI9U5) JO JNO S)UILIISIAU] '] 9[NPIy




6LE]

680CSY
[L1¥9T
6£10€€

665971V
899L09C
€LE681T
8SPS8Ce

000000ZC-
0r8€£998-
SOPERO8
S0r68C9
0000056
0000056

[TLIL]
0000¢1

6€191€6
86€15911
8L6S09€ET
9979009
0TES6E
09L0€1L
08101
9886¢
CI9V8TT
ESPLS
EVOELLE
09L0€IL
9979009

6LEl

680TSY
[L1¥9T
6€10€¢

6659711
899L09C
€LEGBIT
8SHE8TE

000000¢C-
0¥8£998-
SOvEPO8
SOv68T9
0000056
0000056

TTLTLT
0000€1

6£191¢6
86€1S911
8L6509€C
9979009
0TES6E
09L0EIL
08101
988S¢E
T9r8TT
ESPLS
ErOELLE
09L0EIL

9979009

BIpU] JO Yued [elua)
Pun jsidf

qad

EIpUT JO Yyueq [enua)
BIpU] JO Yued [enua)
pun.f aa4f

qad

BIpU] JO Yueg [ENUI)D)
qued 1901

BIpU[ JO yueg [BQUID)
punq Supyuls

¥a4

BIpU] JO Yyueg [ENUI)
BIpU[ JO yueg [BNUID)
BIpU] JO jueg [BNUI)D)
BIpU] JO Yueg [BNUI))
BIpUJ JO Yyueq [eNUI)
pun.y aatasay Lipjpg
BIpU] JO Yueg [ENUI)
Jued 19dl

PUiLy ppoy

yueg eua(J

BIpU] JO Yueg [ENUI)
qad

EIpU] JO jued [enua))
eIpU] JO Yueq

eIpu] jo yueq

jued 1ddl

ueg 19l

yued 1941

EIpU] JO jued [enua)
EIpUJ JO jued [enua)
epolegd Jo yueq
EpoOleg JO jueq




00000001
00000001

000000%

0000000¥

000000€

S$1991¢€9
C08LLS9
00001
0S6vLy
7906155
YL666
S68CL
L8T99
PEELE
00091
PLLSI
€Ev001
000001
00091
000001
73¢8
POEILYS

18011
2009
6Y6SL
898L8
§09¢

00000001
00000001

0000000+
000000¥

0000000

000000€

S1991€9
CTO8LLS9
00001
0S6vLY
90615S
¥L666
S68EL
L8T99
PEELE
00091
PLLST
€Er00l
000001
00091
000001
¥8¢€8
POELLYS

CI80¥I
2009
6¥6SL
898L8
€09¢

HSB IO 14D3PN
jyueq vUa(]
yueg eu2q

puntd [JNSdr

add

yueg eua(

pun,j jisodacy

yueq eUd(]

pund JD4E4

yueq eU(

pun.y yplyyuvsody
ddA

BIpU] JO Yueg [BNUD)
BIpU[ JO Yueg [BIIUDD)
BIpU[ JO Yueg [BIIURD)
yueg 21BIIPUAS

Nued [19dl

Aued 194dl

Aued 1ddI

qued 1ddi

Aued 1ddl

Aued 19d1

qued 14dI

Aued 1ddi

BIpU[ JO YuBg [ENUD)
BIpU] JO Yueyq [BNUD)
epoleg Jo yueg
epoieg Jo yueg

punyy (ddng 421044

ddAd

BIpU[ JO YuBg [BNUD)
jued 1ddl

BIpU] JO Yueq [BNUDD)
BIpU] JO Yueq [BNU))




[

[

00°TH9" EELY'6

i
\

709169¢CC :

000008

0000615€
€LTIBI6E-

SLOEI-
0000008

LT99YT91
000000%
00000001

0000001

Jntan

L}

O

00°TH9"EE"86°86

]

<V 1091698€T

000001

00000001

0000000T

0000000€

00000009

0000000%

000008

00000051

00006100

LTB8180%

SLOET-
0000008

LTI9YTI1

000000¥

00000001

0000001

(‘'S¥) TVIOL

Aeak ) Suring paanejAl Had

Add

ppoawYyY

yueg uotun @) YAd
pun.y pdupbpy

Adad

UODL) YPOMNPPDL]

_ad

mwtmﬁuﬂ mu‘h..&_h.mq EGQ~D(~.@MWG?_~
Addd

UOISSIPY IAU Y

_Ad

PURL] 21D]S UDYIOADBDN
Add

....mﬁkhw%w.wmmnckm CQA\UWLNQMBM B.\ﬂ:kh_@xm
Addd

UPAIY QY IDADYQG YIPMEG
_Ad

puIA Yir]

Add

JIASSAIN

19dal

Nueg eua(J

UDIDAID ] UODSADPI(T
_dd

pun.g 10120

yueg eua(

pund din

yueq eua(]

pun,y ubyioap3pN
yueg Bu2(g




v

A

\ "
v [9 e
8 I SR T

L .1‘.—
" b@htwpﬁa/. n

N e

07°€0°1€ ('SY) yunowry

1Z7°€0°'1€ ('SY) Junowry

sie[nonaed

‘0N 2p0)

Spunj Joy3() JO JN0 SJUdMISIAU] N INPIYDS




00°0

0070

7 ,
”n-l -. RRLIS 2 L :
= q o NI = 1 ('SAW TV.LOL
Or.ﬁ. ) / sysoda(q paxIy U0 )SAIUL PININDY
\ D, "o o’ & /
L T e TTTY Lae ~ -
. Poasayen-

159 - SINDS




.' Orv - X \\
RN RN (‘S¥) TVLOL
070 1€ 1760 1€ .
(sy) yunowry | (*sy) Junowry ste[nonaeq ON 2p0D)

SJUIUNSIAU] SIIQ) N o[NPIYdS




/ & "
f
§ > .
L S ARO
5 B
! et .- Mxvd . O
R D i
v\ Q. % )
rd W, ", 2
W . o ¢
1 v-.ro.--oo ~ -
~ - (2] /l o
“ wjail

00961°2099°Z 1 00961 2099°C

TV.LOL
00" 1TL LY 81 00°1TL LY'81 1daq yyeay punyg [ediotuniy - 301§ UIIPAN
00°000°S6°0€ 00°000°S6°0€ dunreda( 9193 - SILIOJUIAU]
00°SLY'¥9°91°C 00°SLY'#9°91°C 001§ W] LI

0T°€0°1€ 17°¢0°1E
('sy) yunowry | (*sy) yunowry saenanied

"ON 2P0

PUEH U] 203§ 10 MPIYdS




Oy T, o*

e Poi D
<, Meugev
_{f.'l."ll .I-

00'89€°TE91°9

00 8EY 1€°LT 91

00'89€°T€91°9

00 8T 1€°LT91

00°89€°T€91°9

00" 8¥E S 0T TT

00°8EP 1€°LT91

00°0¥0° 19°%T°L1

00'8¥€¥S0T°TT

00°0¥0° 19°4T°L1

00°8F€¥S°0T°TT

00°0¥0° 19°%T L1

$32.1N0S 1Y} WO} SI(RAIIINY

[8103 -qn§
#SIBOA € uey) AION -
«518aK ¢ uey) sso] -
10.1)2() WO.IJ SAqEAIIY

2101 -qng
£SI8OK ¢ UBY) IO -
£SIBIK ¢ uey) SSI] -
$ASARY)) JIS[) PUE SIIY © $S3)) JO SIGRAININY

SOXE I, JAYIQ) JO SA[(BAIINY 9N
SJUNO2DY [0JUO)) -
SOXB Ul SAIAQT/SASSI)) JUIIUIDAOD) JJBIS 1SS
[€103 -qu§
+S183K € ury) QIO -
#SIBaK ¢ uey) ssa -
SIXE ], J913(O JO IQRAIINY

saxe ], A3a1adoa Jo SAqBAIINY J9N
SJUN0DY [0UO))-
SOXB ], Ul SAIAJT/SASSO)) JUSWILIDAOD) 9JBIS :SSO]
[BIOL qn§
%S183K ¢ uBy) IO -
%S18aK G uey) $SO] -
saxe ], A1aadoag J10J SI[qeAIdIY

001050%

0T°¢0°IE
(*sy) Junowy

1Te0°1E
(*sy) wunowy

sag[nanIeg

"ON 3p0D)

SI[qEAT09Y S10)(o(] AIpUNS g I[Npayds




\_L * o .o o
f 2, .
“ Hram .u .- Al
._ ..m; . ON ™
| = % ¢
] L¥ a ]
L LN o /
—f ,k?‘ --o-.n-;., \\
¢ﬂ/ \Vmuka.u.- e\ -.\\L
0091L°98°9€°8T ~ [ 00'8LH*T6'1S €€
00°91L°98°9€°8T 00'8LF'T6 1S €€

('S¥) TVIOL

(S91qeA123Y) S10)qa(] A1pung jJo [BJO],



-y,
[]
i

NPl eene A S opew
. /ﬂ%@uﬂ. Ebwm, AU JsureSe s[QeAId221 [NJIqnOp 29 peq 3y Jo uoisiaoad ayy quawaSeuew £q papiaoid jou e 032
umww«ﬂaﬁm ‘SaXE] 19JBM JO SI[QBAI0AI JO 10adsal Ul UOHBNIINJIQ ASIMIBAA 29 SO[qBAIAI JO BIEP YY) DUIS "9PO))
ununodoy [eddiunpy [euoneN Aq paquosaid se 1eak [eioueuly snoiadid ur apew uoisiaoid 1ad se uaye) si awes

oy isurede uoisirod oy ‘papiaoad Jou SI [ZOZ €0 1€ uo se saxe) Apadoad Jo siealie Jo uoneoINjiq asIMIBaK o) SY

2 = TVLOL

- - SIAG uey) 2I0N-
- - SIAG uey) SS9 INq SIAf UBY) AION-
- - SIK¢ uey) SS9 INq SIAC uByl JION-
- - SIA¢ UL SSI[ INQ SIAT UBY) AION-
- = SIAZ uey) SS9 INQ SIA] uBY) AION-

SOXE |, Ajpdorg uQ
SI[qBAIRDAI [NyIqnop 7y peq Jsurede uoisiaoad pajenunddy

0T°¢0°IE 1T°E0°1€

(‘sy) yunowry | (‘sy) Junowry SIe[nonIed

‘0N p0D)

SI[(JBAII091 [NJJNOP PUE PE( JSUIESE SUOISIAOIJ PIJB[NWNIIY :() INPIYIS




\\\;._‘ \ .
&
_.4|.... -. AR
wm ; ON J
oy TVLOL
¢’ (_f-\ % L
\ b tteeeett o T,
‘a, Posaysen s
fff.rj..r.!...tl
1T€0°1€ sie[nanIeg ‘ON 9po))

07'€0'1€
(‘sy) yunowry

(‘sy) yunowry

SosuddX] predad ] 1y 2[npayas




Schedule S: Cash & Bank Balances

5 . e Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars Account No. 31.03.21 31.03.20
Cash In Hand
Cash - Kajjina (2.00) (2.00)
Bank Account Name
Axis Bank Lid 43295 10,60,279.00 10,91,015.00
Axis Bank Ltd 43353 19,901.00 19,901.00
Axis Bank Ltd 5497 1,77,321.00 1,68,938.00
Axis Bank Ltd 1748 2,99.53,194.00 2,58,11,779.00
Axis Bank Ltd 31204 2.54,39,426.00 4,79,38,767.00
Axis Bank Litd 33588 21,79,589.00 2,70,03,208.00
Axis Bank Ltd 96862 14,01,085.00 42.41,538.00
Bank of India 17438 21,59,507.00 21,14,765.00
Bank of India 16460
Bank of India 17214
Bank of India 244
Bank of Maharashtra 341507 16,651.00 16651.00
Bank of Maharashtra 94113 50,936.00 50936.00
Bank of Maharashtra 6223144 6,176.00 6176.00
Bank of Maharashtra 92415 24,15,868.00 0.00
Central Bank of India 12030
Central Bank of India 21329 2,77.982.00 272614.00
Central Bank of India 65725 1,56,99,213.00 0.00
Dena Bank 39478 31,68.584.00 2513634.00
HDFC Bank 21065 44,79,219.00 15158800.00
HDFC Bank 21078 1,23,75,320.00 21700043.00
HDFC Bank 93402 2,42 98.870.00 19919279.00
HDFC Bank 11616 69,31,688.00 66624140.00
HDFC Bank 49701 33.81.472.00 3381472.00
ICICI Bank Ltd 903 4,73,485.00 473485.00
State Bank of India 5164/31548
State Bank of India 105128 25,359.00 25359.00
State Bank of India 97591 1,12,14,403.00 835263.00
State Bank of India 2703 2,21,27.837.00 19531506.00
Union Bank of India 1027 0.00
Union Bank of India 1028 0.00
Union Bank of India 1030 0.00
Union Bank of India 17214 1,86,72,517.00 18493088.00
Union Bank of India 2570 0.00
Union Bank of India 2571 -
Union Bank of India 61415 -
Union Bank of India 71282 2,17,631.00 2,07,308.00
SPECIFIC GRANT - BANK ACCOUNTS
Axis Bank Ltd. 96017 93056.00 91490.00
Axis Bank Lid. 48860
Axis Bank Ltd, 48879
Axis Bank Ltd. 50096 8498938.00 201842684.00
Axis Bank Ltd. 620653
Bank of Baroda 32150 112245976.00 0.00
Bank of India 17439 314666.00
Bank of India 16871
Bank of India 16874
Bank of Maharashtra 356240 1309.00 1309.00
Bank of Maharashtra R 356251 7057.00 7057.00
Bank of Maharashtra o 1._:.-6; N 69026 10931459.00 0.00
Bank of Maharashtra Hasa T by -.'_‘"c;. Y\, 74654 50471062.00 0.00
Canara Bank 2 % 10031
Central Bank of India RN No 73243 101776937.00 8936804.00




Dena Bank

Dena Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

HDFC Bank

ICICI Bank Lid.
ICICI Bank Ltd.
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
State Bank of India
Syndicate Bank Ltd.
Syndicate Bank Ltd.
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India
Union Bank of India

SECURITY DEPOSIT - BANK ACCOUNT

Axis Bank Ltd.

Axis Bank Lid.

Axis Bank Ltd.

Union Bank of India

Union Bank of India

Union Bank of India

Bank Account - Pension Fund
Bank Account - Provident Fund
Bank Account - Security Deposit

TOTAL (RS.)

24482
47187
44321
62880
71295
34526
15237
408511
72440
380253
41065
55162
8684778
1788
21
97364
1983
50556
9123
96858
97863
23757
27570
86401
173872
85911
61958
162249
26086
62170
163125
166732

48879
48879
48879
26086
26086
26086

.

" _wariler
~on €

-

-~

LY
1
1

964862.00
30668419.00
18505112.00

5724737.00
26925597.00
11121229.00

158436.00

5798478.00
39218148.00
39379854.00
98925954.00

2727940.00

3789193.00

10.00
40056512.00
3077525.00

10539904.00

301.00
1,97,784.00
21,64.,90,780.00
15,04,439.00
49,947.00
50854236.00
4755128.00
2728001.00
4331729.00

80564068.00
4500000.00

939042.00
0.00
29566682.00
412368374.00
110192003.00
26510881.00
161439.00
84374019.00
44794645.00
198711740.00
141766230.00
548643189.00
3789193.00

10.00
39538663.00
7301313.00

10539904.00

1,91,829.00

14,58,885.00

46,674.00
71064994.00
9187357.00
11773889.00
4191752.00

80564068.00
4500000.00

2.,33.,09.70,448.00

[, . 1.17.58.07.628.00
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